
 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE 

 
800 HARRISON AVE. 

LEADVILLE, CO 80461 
  

 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

  

Tuesday 
December 6, 2022 

 6:00 P.M. Council Chambers & Zoom 

 

* These items may not have briefs or may have additional briefs Tuesday before the Council 
meeting. 

1 | P a g e  

 https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83526944548?pwd=aEdjdGtpNlEyZmt5YVQ1bDBQbnN4dz09 

Meeting ID: 835 2694 4548 

Passcode: 80461 

 Dial by your location  

+1 719 359 4580 US 

6:00 pm 1. Call to order of Regular Meeting of City Council 
 2. Roll Call 
 3. Approval of Agenda 
 4. Housekeeping Matters 
 5. Public comments about items not on the agenda 
  Citizens wishing to speak to Council on issues not on the agenda are requested to 

send a message in the chat section or raise their hand in the participant’s section 
of Zoom or in person. Staff will call on the public in order. Comments are limited 
to three (3) minutes (not including council questions). Action, if required, will be 
assigned to city staff. For matters on the agenda, public input will be heard prior 
to a vote being taken on the matter. 

6:15 pm 
 
 
6:45 pm 

6. 
 
 

7. 
 

Presentations and Discussions: 
A. Housing Update 
B. High School Business Leadership Class – Roxi Aldaz 

Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of November 15, 2022 Minutes 

6:50 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Action Items: 
A. Colorado Gives Contribution – Mayor Labbe 
B. Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022: A Resolution Opting Out of the Paid Family 

and Medical Leave Insurance (“FAMLI”) Program (Reconsideration)  
C. Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022: An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 

Moratorium on Approval of Certificate of Appropriateness Applications for 
Demolitions in the National Historic Landmark District (Second Reading) 

D. Resolution No. 40, Series of 2022: A Resolution Appropriating Sums of Money 
to the Various Funds and Spending Agencies, in the Amounts and for the 
Purposes as Set Forth Below, for the City of Leadville, Lake County, Colorado, 
for the Fiscal Year Beginning the First Day of January 2023 and Ending the Last 
Day of December 2023 

E. Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022: A Resolution Certifying and Levying the Mill 
Levy of the City of Leadville for 2022 to Defray the Costs of Government for 
the City of Leadville for the 2023 Budget Year and Authorizing a Mill Levy to 
the Board of County Commissioners 

https://leadville-co-gov.zoom.us/j/83526944548?pwd=aEdjdGtpNlEyZmt5YVQ1bDBQbnN4dz09


 

2 | P a g e  

 

7:40 pm 9. Executive Session:  
Executive Session under Section 24-6-402(4)(f) and 24-6-402(4)(b) of the Colorado 
Revised Statutes for the purpose of discussing personnel matters and legal advice 
related to the city administrator and under Section 24-6-402(4)(b) of the Colorado 
Revised Statutes for legal advice on specific legal questions concerning matters 
related to the police department. 

8:40 pm 10. Public Meetings Planner  
 11. Mayor’s Report 
 12. Council Reports 
9:00 pm 13. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
December 6, 2022 
 
 
 
The City of Leadville is writing this letter to share our support and enthusiasm for the Colorado Division 
of Housing to approve the expansion of Impact Development Fund’s statewide mortgage assistance 
program to Lake County. 
 
The community recently formed The Leadville Lake County Regional Housing Authority.  We would like 
to offer qualifying buyers down payment assistance.  Our organization is hoping to develop affordable 
housing soon and this would be very helpful to buyers in our community.  
 
We hope that the Division of Housing can make the necessary contract change so Lake County can begin 
accessing these critical housing resources for our community. Please reach out if we can be of further 
assistance. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 



 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE 

 
800 HARRISON AVE. 

LEADVILLE, CO 80461 
  

 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

Tuesday, 
November 15, 2022 

 6:00 P.M. Council Chambers & Zoom 

 

Regular Meeting 11/15/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 12/06/22                                      1 
 

1. Call to order of regular council meeting at 6:01 p.m. 
 

2. Roll call:  
a. Present: - Mayor Labbe, CM Lauritzen, CM Hill, CM Luna-Leal, CM Grant, MPT Greene, and 

CM Forgensi   
 

Staff Members Present: Deputy City Clerk Hannah Scheer, City Administrator Laurie Simonson, and 
City Attorney Christiana McCormick, Chief Dailey, Director of Finance Dawna Schneiter, Street 
Department Manager Tony Medina, Animal Shelter Manager Caitlin Kuzcko, Animal Shelter Assistant 
Manager Jenna Gedlreich 
 

3. Approval of the agenda:  MPT Greene moved to approve the agenda, and CM Grant seconded. All 
present were in favor. 

a. Agenda Revisions: None 
 

4. Housekeeping Matters: N/A 
 

5. Public comments for items not on the agenda:   
 

• Commissioner Mudge – County Road 2 Closure due to subsidence 
o 11/16/22 – Regional Housing Meeting 
o 11/17/22 – Lake County Open Space Initiative Retreat – 9:00am-3:00pm 
o 11/29/22 – City Council Budget Work Session 
o Shared list of services County provides 

 
6.  Executive Session: At 6:11 pm, CM Greene moved to go into executive session under Section 24-6-

402( 4 )(b) of the Colorado Revised Statutes for legal advice on specific legal questions concerning 
matters related to the Police Department.  
 
MPT Greene further moved to reconvene the November 15th regular meeting at the conclusion of the 
Executive Session in order to proceed with the remaining items on the agenda. 
CM Hill seconded; Vote was 7-0-0-0 
 
At 6:16 pm, the executive session has begun. 
 
At 7:29 pm the executive session concluded.  
 



          
City Council Minutes November 15, 2022 

 
 

2 
Regular Meeting 11/15/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 12/06/22 

Participants in the executive session were Mayor Labbe, CM Tracey Lauritzen, MPT Dana Greene, CM 
Forgensi, CM Shannon Grant, City Administrator Laurie Simonson, Deputy City Clerk Hannah Scheer, 
and City Attorney Christiana McCormick. 
 
At 7:33 pm, CM Lauritzen moved to go into a second executive session concerning a personnel matter 
regarding the City Administrator. 
CM Luna-Leal seconded; Vote was 3-4-0-0 – Motion Failed 

 
 
7. Presentations & Discussions: 
 

• Claire Skeen introduced herself as the new Director of the Office of Emergency Management 
for Lake County and the City of Leadville 

o Community Wildfire Protection Plan finalized last Summer 
o Upcoming Hazard Mitigation Plan Update next year 
o Will include a new Emergency Operations Center in the proposal for the Community Justice 

Center 
 

• City Administrator Report – Laurie Simonson updated the City Council regarding the following: 
 

o In response to CM Forgensi’s request that there be a land survey on the lot that the City 
owns off of 11th – Planning Director Chapin LaChance has reached out to 3 different 
companies for quotes 
 No response from one  
 Minimal detail and no call-back response from the second ($2250 quote) 
 Detailed bid with call-back from the third ($9020 quote) 

o Dawna Schneiter, Finance Director, has reported the City has lowered their paper and toner 
costs 

 
• Housing Update – Michael Yerman 

o DOLA IHOP Grant finished 
o Regional Housing Authority – set record for getting it completed in less than 6 months 
o Accomplished 13 qualified strategies under DOLA guidelines 
o Letter of intent submitted for $1.5m grant – could fund up to 79 units of affordable housing 

 
8. Consent Agenda:  

 
CM Luna-Leal moved to approve the minutes of 11/01/2022; MPT Greene seconded. All present were in 
favor.  
 
9. Department Reports 

a. Departments gave their monthly reports 
b. Bills- MPT Greene moved to pay the bills; CM Hill seconded. All present were in favor. 

 
 
 



          
City Council Minutes November 15, 2022 

 
 

3 
Regular Meeting 11/15/22 Minutes Presented to CC on 12/06/22 

10. Actionable Items: 
a. Ordinance 11, Series of 2022 – An Ordinance Amending Title 16 - Subdivision 

Regulations Regarding Townhouse, Condominium, and Building Footprint Lot 
Subdivisions (1st reading) 
 

CM Luna-Leal moved to adopt Ordinance No. 11, Series of 2022, An Ordinance Amending Title 16 - 
Subdivision Regulations Regarding Townhouse, Condominium, and Building Footprint Lot Subdivisions. I 
further move to schedule second reading of this Ordinance for City Council’s regular meeting on December 
20, 2022. 

CM Lauritzen seconded. Vote was 7-0-0-0. 

 

11. Joint Work Session regarding Title 17 - Zoning, Land Use Table Work Session with Planning 
Commission 
At 6:16 pm, the joint work session began. 
At 9:28 pm the joint work session concluded. 

 

12. Public Meetings Planner:  
11/26/22 – Shop Small Saturdays 
11/29/22 – Land Leases vs Dead Restrictions 
12/1/22 – CML Effective Governance Class 

 
13. Mayor’s Report: 

All board members with the Leadville Lake County Economic Development Coalition resigned. 
 
14. Council Reports: N/A 
  
15. Adjournment: 9:33pm 
 
APPROVED this 6th day of December by a vote of ___ in favor___ against, ___ abstaining, and ___ 
absent. 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 

 
ATTEST: 
By  

 
 ___________________________________  
Deputy City Clerk 



Page 1 of 3 
 

   

AGENDA ITEM # 8B 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022: A Resolution Opting Out of the Paid Family and 

Medical Leave Insurance (“FAMLI”) Program  

PRESENTED BY: Christiana McCormick, City Attorney  
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
      X     RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022 (“Resolution”), the 
approval of which would opt the City out of participation in the state-run Paid Family and Medical 
Leave Insurance (“FAMLI”) Program.  

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

At its September 6, 2022 meeting, the attached Resolution failed to be passed. At its October 4, 
2022 meeting, City Council passed a motion to reconsider the Resolution and whether to opt out 
of the FAMLI program.  

In November 2020, Colorado voters passed Proposition 118, allowing for implementation of a 
state-run program for paid Family and Medical Leave Insurance. The program coverage is 
effective January 1, 2024, and the payment of premiums would begin January 1, 2023. The state 
gives local governments the option to opt out of the program.  

FAMLI Coverage Overview 

The FAMLI program is intended to ensure all employers in the state of Colorado provide twelve 
(12) weeks of protected paid leave for: 

• Caring for a new child (birth, foster placement, adoption, caring for child within the first 
year from birth); 

• An employee’s serious health condition; 

• A family member’s serious health condition; 



Page 2 of 3 
 

• Arrangements for a family member’s military deployment; and 

• Immediate safety needs and impact of domestic violence and/or sexual assault. 

Paid coverage provides benefits up to a maximum of $1,100 per week for higher earners ($91,000 
a year or above). The benefit is 37% to 90% of an employee’s regular income paid during leave 
taken depending on the employee’s annual base salary amount/wages. Participation in the 
FAMLI Program would require contributions from both the City and from employees beginning 
in January 1, 2023, unless the City decides to cover employees’ premiums. If the City does not 
cover employees’ premiums but participates in the Program, the City and its employees would 
each be responsible for paying .45% of an employee’s gross wages beginning in January 2023. 
FAMLI premiums are pre-tax deductions from employee paychecks.  

If a local government opts out of the Program, individual employees can opt into the FAMLI 
program. Individual employees would contribute .45% of their wage directly to the state and then 
will receive the same benefits as if the City had remained in the program. Therefore, even if the 
City opts out, employees may still join the program and receive Program benefits.   

Any local government that opts in, or an individual employee in cases where the local 
government has opted out, is committed to participate for three (3) years. If a local government 
opts out, they can opt in again during their budgeting process any year after that.  

The process for opting out requires a City Council vote (and passage of a resolution saying that 
the City is opting out), and the City must provide employees with an opportunity for comment. 
The process of opting out must be revisited/reviewed and voted on every eight (8) years. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

If the City decides to opt out but pay 100% of employees’ premiums (assuming all employees 
individually opt in if the City opts out), is approximately $14,109.68 per year. This estimate is 
based on current employee wages paid by the City for its current number of employees.  

Regardless of whether City Council decides to opt in or opt out of the FAMLI Program, City 
Council should also decide if it will pay all or a portion of its employees’ FAMLI premiums (for 
those employees required to participate if City opts in or those who choose to participate if 
City opts out). The proposed motion set forth below incorporates this decision into the motion 
and Resolution. 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:   

See Background section above. 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022, decline to 
participate in the FAMLI Program, voluntarily facilitate deductions for the FAMLI Program on behalf 
of employees who elect to participate, and, if Council desires, pay all or a portion of an employee’s 
premiums for any employee who decides to individually opt in to the FAMLI Program.  

This approach allows employees to choose for themselves whether to participate in the Program 
and, if they do, essentially provides financial assistance from the City to cover all or a portion of the 
costs to participate (again, if Council desires to pay for all or a portion of employee premiums).  



Page 3 of 3 
 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

Council may take one of the following actions: 

1. Adopt the Resolution. 

2. Adopt the Resolution with amendments. 

3. Table for further discussion and consideration. 

4. Decide not to adopt the Resolution. 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

“I move to adopt Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022, A Resolution Opting Out of the Paid Family and 
Medical Leave Insurance (“FAMLI”) Program. I further move that the Resolution be amended to 
reflect that the City will pay ________ percent of the employees’ premiums for those employees 
who participate in the FAMLI Program.” 

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 29, Series of 2022 



 
 
 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 29 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION OPTING OUT OF THE PAID FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE 
INSURANCE (“FAMLI”) PROGRAM 

 

WHEREAS, in November 2020, Colorado voters approved Proposition 118 creating the 
Paid Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program (“FAMLI” or the “FAMLI Program”); and 

WHEREAS, the FAMLI Program requires participating employers to remit to the FAMLI 
Division of the Colorado Department of Labor premiums in the form of 0.9% of all employees’ 
gross wages beginning January 1, 2023, and permits participating employers to require that 
employees pay for one-half of the premium amounts; and 

WHEREAS, the FAMLI Program allows local governments to decline to participate in 
the FAMLI Program while also allowing local government employees to individually opt into the 
FAMLI Program; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Leadville (the "City") already provides its employees with paid 
time off and other employee benefits; and 

WHEREAS, the City believes that employees are in the best position to individually 
determine whether they wish to opt into the FAMLI Program; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 7 CCR 1107-2 §2.6(A)(2), the City posted notice of the meeting 
at which this Resolution was considering in the same manner as any other business before Council 
and additionally provided advance written notice to all City employees regarding the City 
Council's planned consideration of this Resolution and the opportunity to submit comments; and 

WHEREAS, in addition, the City employees have been notified of: (1) their right to 
individually opt into the FAMLI Program under C.R.S. § 8-13.3-514, and (2) that more 
information for the FAMLI Program may be found at https://famli.colorado.gov/; and  

WHEREAS, prior to consideration of this Resolution, the City Council read into the record 
any written comments regarding this Resolution received prior to the meeting and accepted oral 
comments at the meeting from the City employees and other interested parties, if any; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that declining to participate in the FAMLI 
Program is in the best interest of the City. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Participation in FAMLI Program Declined. The City Council hereby 
declines to participate in the FAMLI Program. 

 



City of Leadville 
  Resolution No. 29 
  Series of 2022 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 2. Payment of Employee Premiums. The City Council hereby determines 
that the City shall pay __________ percent (_____%) of each employee’s FAMLI premiums for 
all employees who individually decide to participate in the FAMLI Program. If the percent listed 
above is greater than zero, City Council directs that City staff account for this expense in the City’s 
budget for 2023 and future budgets, unless City Council directs otherwise.  

 
Section 3. Payroll Deductions. The City Council desires to support employees who 

participate in the FAMLI Program by voluntarily deducting and remitting the employee share of 
the FAMLI premium and corresponding wage data to the State’s FAMLI Division every quarter. 

 
Section 4. Instruction to Notify FAMLI Division. The City Council directs the City 

Administrator or her designee to notify the FAMLI Division of this decision. Specifically, the City 
Administrator or her designee shall provide the FAMLI Division with a certified copy of this 
Resolution. 

 
Section 5. Instruction to Notify City Employees. The City Council directs the City 

Administrator or her designee to provide individual notice of this decision to City employees 
within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this Resolution. 

 
Section 6. Instruction to Post Notice of this Decision in the Workplace. The City 

Council directs the City Administrator or her designee to post notice of this decision in a 
conspicuous and accessible place in each establishment where employees are employed by the 
City, as required by 7 CCR 1107-2, within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this Resolution. 

 
Section 7. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 
remaining issues of this resolution. 

 
Section 8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

approval of the City Council of the City of Leadville.  
 

ADOPTED this 6th day of December 2022 by a vote of  __ in favor, ___ against,  
__ abstaining, __ absent. 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
 
 

By: _______________________________  
 Greg Labbe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
  Deputy City Clerk 
 



  

   

 AGENDA ITEM # 8C 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

               ______       
MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022   
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022: An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 

Moratorium on Approval of Certificate of Appropriateness Applications for 
Demolitions in the National Historic Landmark District (second reading)  

 

PRESENTED BY:  Christiana McCormick, City Attorney 
 

 __X__ORDINANCE 
 _____RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                               ______ 
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Before City Council for consideration is Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022 (“Ordinance”), which 
places a temporary moratorium on the acceptance and processing of applications for demolitions 
within the National Historic Landmark District (“NHL District”) of the City until the City adopts 
new and revised demolition and historic preservation regulations.  

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

At its October 18, 2022 meeting, City Council directed that an ordinance be brought forward 
establishing a moratorium on demolition of historic structures in the NHL District. Council passed 
the Ordinance on first reading with no amendments at its November 1, 2022 meeting.  

The City is actively pursuing the implementation of new historic preservation regulations with a 
focus on revising regulations governing demolitions within the NHL District, and the purpose of 
the moratorium is to preserve the status quo while the new regulations are developed. 

If City Council approves the Ordinance, it would establish a moratorium on applications for 
demolitions of historic structures within the NHL District currently governed by Chapter 17.44 of 
the Leadville Municipal Code.  The moratorium would be effective until November 14, 2023. This 
time period would be approximately ten (10) months from the effective date of the Ordinance. 
Under the Ordinance, the City has the option of terminating the Ordinance sooner than 
November 14, 2023, if desired or needed.  

Should City Council adopt this Ordinance, no new demolition applications for historic structures 
in the NHL District may be accepted or approved until the Ordinance is repealed or terminates.  



 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:   

This Ordinance would adopt a lawful moratorium because it is for a reasonable duration 
(approximately 10 months) and for a legitimate government purpose (provide the City time to 
consider and implement new historic preservation regulations, which the City is actively 
pursuing).  

When a municipality adopts an ordinance creating a moratorium, such as one that temporarily 
stops the City from granting new licenses or permits, such action can raise eminent domain 
concerns under the Takings Clause of the United States Constitution. When determining whether 
a temporary moratorium is a “taking” that, under principles of justice and fairness, requires 
compensation, courts consider factors of each particular situation, such as the economic impact 
of the regulation, the extent to which the regulation has interfered with distinct investment-
backed expectations, and the character of the governmental action. 

However, moratoriums that are reasonable in duration and made in good faith for a legitimate 
government purpose (e.g., to complete a decision-making process regarding potential municipal 
code amendments) do not constitute a taking or require compensation to a property owner.  

In Colorado, courts have upheld moratoriums for as long as ten (10) months, including in Williams 
v. City of Central when Central City enacted a moratorium on issuing licenses for new casinos 
while it studied the impact of allowing more casinos into the community. Depending on the 
reason for the moratorium, the reasonable time could be longer. In 2002, for example, the U.S. 
Supreme Court upheld a development moratorium in California that lasted thirty-two (32) 
months to allow for the completion of environmental assessments and reports on Lake Tahoe. 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends adopting Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022 on second reading. 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

Council may take one of the following actions: 

1. Adopt the Ordinance. 

2. Adopt the Ordinance with amendments. 

3. Table for further discussion and consideration. 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

“I move to adopt Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022, An Ordinance Establishing a Temporary 
Moratorium on Approval of Certificate of Appropriateness Applications for Demolitions in the 
National Historic Landmark District on second reading.”  

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 

Ordinance No. 10, Series of 2022 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO  
ORDINANCE NO. 10 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON APPROVAL 
OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATIONS FOR DEMOLITIONS IN 

THE NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARK DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leadville (“City Council”) possesses the 
authority pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-401 and its general police powers to pass and enforce 
regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Leadville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s historic downtown is one of the community’s greatest assets and, as 
the center of the City’s community and historic identity, it is important to preserve; and 

 
WHEREAS, in 1961 Leadville’s National Historic Landmark Overlay District (“NHL 

District”) was listed on the National Register of Historic Places; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City also recognizes the importance of establishing the appropriate balance 

between the goals and purposes of historic preservation and the rights of private property owners; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the City previously codified regulations for approval of applications for a 

certificate of appropriateness for demolitions of certain structures located the NHL District in chapter 
17.44 of the Leadville Municipal Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council, in conjunction with the Historic Preservation Commission, 

desires to review and revise its demolition application procedures for structures in the NHL District 
to ensure such procedures are fair, clear, consistent, permit timely processing of applications, 
encourage the voluntary preservation of historic structures, and that such procedures are in 
accordance with the goals and purposes of historic preservation for the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, implementation of such regulations will take time to study, analyze, and 

establish, and the moratorium set forth in this Ordinance provides for the time needed to receive 
information, weigh all factors, and develop amendments to the Leadville Municipal Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a temporary moratorium until and including 

November 14, 2023 on the City’s acceptance and issuance of certificate of appropriateness 
applications for demolitions in the NHL District under Chapter 17.44 of the Leadville Municipal Code 
is necessary to provide the City a period of time to develop amended regulations and will best preserve 
the health, peace and safety of the City. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF 
LEADVILLE, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby adopted as findings of the City 

Council and are incorporated herein by this reference.  
 



City of Leadville 
Ordinance No. 10 
Series 2022                                                                                                                  
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 

Section 2. Moratorium. No applications or requests for City approval of certificates of 
appropriateness for demolition under Chapter 17.44 of the Leadville Municipal Code, specifically 
sections 17.44.060 and 17.44.070, shall be accepted, reviewed, considered or approved until such 
time as this Ordinance is terminated or repealed, unless otherwise expressly provided by this 
Ordinance. The provisions of this Ordinance are temporary in nature and intended to be replaced or 
repealed by a subsequent legislative enactment. The temporary moratorium established by this 
Ordinance shall automatically terminate and this Ordinance shall automatically be repealed as of 
11:59 P.M. on November 14, 2023, unless terminated earlier by City Council or extended in its 
duration by the enactment of another ordinance. Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall be 
construed to limit or preclude the City Council from termination, repeal, amendment, or modification 
of this Ordinance prior to the date and time of expiration and repeal.   

 
Section 3. Preservation of Status Quo and Violation. Any person or entity that has 

received a certificate of appropriateness for demolition from the City prior to the effective date of 
this Ordinance may continue to rely on such approvals throughout the duration of this Ordinance. 
Any person who violates this Ordinance may be subject to the general penalty provisions of the 
Leadville Municipal Code and enforcement action in Leadville Municipal Court.   

 
Section 4. Emergencies and Unsafe Buildings. Nothing in this Ordinance shall prohibit 

the issuance of orders or correction notices, or the implementation of emergency enforcement 
actions, authorized by law for the purpose of correcting or abating conditions relative to any historic 
structure or site determined to be dangerous to life, health or property in accordance with building 
and/or life and safety codes duly adopted by the City, or such other governing authority with 
jurisdiction, including, when deemed necessary, the demolition or partial demolition of a building or 
structure within the NHL District. 

 
Section 5. Remaining provisions. Except as specified in this Ordinance, all other 

provisions of the Leadville Municipal Code shall continue in full force and effect. This Ordinance 
makes no amendments to the Leadville Municipal Code and temporarily suspends the provisions 
specified herein only. 
 

Section 6. Severability. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Ordinance 
be judicially determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate 
the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, the intention being that the various sections and provisions 
are severable. 
 

Section 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days following 
final publication.  

 
 
  



City of Leadville 
Ordinance No. 10 
Series 2022                                                                                                                  
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

 
INTRODUCED, READ, APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED in full on first 

reading this 1st day of November, 2022 by a vote of _______ in favor, _______ against, and 
________ absent. 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 

 
 
______________________________________ 

     Greg Labbe, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
PUBLISHED in full in The Herald Democrat, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
City of Leadville, Colorado, on the 10th day of November, 2022. 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FINAL READING AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY 

TITLE ONLY, with any amendments, this 6th day of December, 2022 by a vote of _______ in 
favor, _______ against, and ________ absent. 
 
 

CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Greg Labbe, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
PUBLISHED by title only, with any amendments, in The Herald Democrat, a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Leadville, Colorado, following final reading on this ________ day of 
_______________, 2022. 



Page 1 of 2 
 

   

 AGENDA ITEM # 8D 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM       

MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 40, Series 2022: A Resolution Appropriating sums of money to the 

various funds and spending agencies for the City of Leadville, Lake County, Colorado 
for the fiscal year beginning the first day of January 2023 and ending the last day of 
December 2023  

 

PRESENTED BY:  Laurie Simonson/Dawna Schneiter 
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 __X__RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 40, Series 2022, to adopt the 2023 Budget   

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Five budget work sessions with City Council, Mayor, City Administrator & Staff were held starting 
on September 27, 2022 and ending on November 29, 2022. 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

Total General fund appropriations are $5,830,528 

Total Conservation Trust Fund appropriations are $48,718 

Total Accommodation Tax Fund appropriations are $251,500 

Total Public Safety- Fire appropriations are $2,144,084 

 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:   

Per State Statute an Adopted budget needs to be filed with the Department of Local Affairs by 
January 31, 2023 

   



Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 40, Series 2022 to approve the 
appropriation of sums of money. 

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

Council may take one of the following actions: 

1. Adopt the Resolution. 

2. Adopt the Resolution with amendments. 

3. Table for further discussion and consideration. 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION:  

“I move to adopt Resolution No. 40, Series 2022, A Resolution appropriating sums of money to the 
various funds and spending agencies, in the amounts and for the purposes as set forth below, for 
the City of Leadville, Lake County, Colorado, for the fiscal year beginning the first day of January 
2023 and ending the last day of December 2023 

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution 40, Series 2022 
 

2023 Budget 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 40 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS 
AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET 

FORTH BELOW, FOR THE CITY OF LEADVILLE, LAKE COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY 2023, AND ENDING THE 

LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leadville (“City”) appointed the City Administrator 
to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper time; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Administrator submitted a proposed budget to the City Council for its 

consideration on or about October 7, 2022; and  
 
WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posed in accordance with applicable law, 

said proposed budget was open for inspection and a public hearing held on December 6, 2022 and 
interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt the budget and make appropriations for the 2022 

fiscal year by adoption of this Resolution.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by this reference as findings and 
determinations of the City Council.  
 

Section 2. The following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenue of each fund of the 
City of Leadville, to each fund of the City of Leadville, for the purposes stated: 
 

General Government  $ 3,039,787 
Animal Shelter  $ 287,256   
Public Safety-Police  $ 1,269,257   
Street Department  $ 1,234,226   
Total General Fund  $ 5,750,160 
 
Public Safety-Fire  $ 2,144,084 
Conservation Trust Fund $ 48,718 
Accommodation Tax Fund $ 251,500      
Total of other Funds  $ 2,444,302 

 
 
 

ADOPTED by a vote of ___ in favor and, ___ against, ___ abstaining, and 
___ absent,  this 6th day of December, 2022. 

 
 
 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 40 

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 
 
 
By: _______________________________  
   Greg Labbe, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 Deputy City Clerk 



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es
G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

 S
U

R
PL

U
S/

(D
EF

IC
IT

)
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
01

-3
00

-3
10

0
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 $

   
   

 7
15

,8
92

 
 $

   
   

 7
08

,2
49

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

15
,6

82
 

 $
   

   
 6

89
,3

12
 

 $
   

   
   

 8
04

,3
53

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

78
,7

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,6
17

 
96

.8
2%

 $
   

   
   

 8
02

,2
66

 
Pe

r L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
As

se
ss

or
's 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 V
al

ue
s

01
-3

00
-3

12
0

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

Ta
x

 $
   

   
   

24
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

34
,5

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
64

,4
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
56

,8
89

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,1

11
 

94
.8

2%
 $

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
 

Ba
se

d 
on

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
Ye

ar
s 

Ac
tu

al
s 

an
d 

An
nu

al
iz

ed

01
-3

00
-3

13
0

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x
 $

   
 1

,5
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
 2

,3
05

,2
17

 
 $

   
   

 1
,9

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

 2
,8

03
,7

25
 

 $
   

   
 2

,4
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 2
,8

12
,0

77
 

 $
   

   
  (

41
2,

07
7)

11
7.

17
%

 $
   

   
 3

,4
00

,0
00

 
C

on
se

rv
at

iv
el

y 
bu

dg
et

ed
; Y

TD
 is

 ru
nn

in
g 

$2
,4

14
,6

30
; a

nd
 $

76
8,

76
5 

ov
er

 2
02

1 
YT

D
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
. B

ac
ke

d 
of

f p
ro

je
ct

ed
 in

co
m

e 
by

 $
50

0K
.

01
-3

00
-3

13
5

M
ar

iju
an

a 
C

ity
 E

xc
is

e 
Ta

x
 $

   
   

   
40

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
22

,4
03

 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

28
,8

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

21
,0

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,9
32

 
84

.2
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

 
D

ec
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 2

02
1 

Am
ou

nt
s;

 R
oo

ts
 re

po
rte

d 
ta

xe
s 

w
er

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 lo

w
er

.
01

-3
00

-3
14

0
C

ig
ar

et
te

 T
ax

 $
   

   
   

  3
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,3

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,6
56

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

44
 

91
.3

9%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 la
st

 y
ea

r's
 A

ct
ua

l c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

.

01
-3

00
-3

15
0

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
Ta

x
 $

   
   

   
90

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
11

,7
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

90
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

44
,2

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
57

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

19
,2

05
 

 $
   

   
  (

16
2,

20
5)

38
4.

57
%

 $
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

 
20

21
 S

ev
er

an
ce

 T
ax

es
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 A
ug

us
t i

s 
$2

19
,2

05
.  

Th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
w

hy
.  

R
ai

se
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
3 

ye
ar

 a
ve

ra
ge

01
-3

00
-3

16
0

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
Ta

x
 $

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
14

,9
12

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

58
,4

94
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

11
,0

49
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,9
51

 
92

.5
4%

 $
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
SA

LY
01

-3
00

-3
17

0
Pe

na
lti

es
 &

 In
t D

el
iq

ue
nt

 T
ax

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,2

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
59

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

32
)

10
8.

77
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
SA

LY
01

-3
00

-3
21

0
Bu

si
ne

ss
 L

ic
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

15
,6

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
18

,1
90

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,3
95

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,6

05
 

62
.6

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

30
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 L

ic
en

se
s 

@
 $

50
 a

nn
ua

lly
.

01
-3

00
-3

22
0

Li
qu

or
 L

ic
en

se
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,0
34

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,3

86
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,6

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,6
33

)
14

3.
88

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

SA
LY

01
-3

00
-3

22
5

M
ar

iju
an

a 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Fe

e
 $

   
   

   
17

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
18

,7
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

17
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
85

.7
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,0
00

 

1-
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

Li
ce

ns
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e;
 2

-R
et

ai
l T

es
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Li

ce
ns

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e;

 1
-R

et
ai

l P
ro

du
ct

 L
ic

en
se

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e;

 a
nd

 5
-

R
en

ew
al

s;
 e

ac
h 

lic
en

se
 a

nd
 re

ne
w

al
 is

 $
4,

20
0.

  P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

is
 5

 
re

ne
w

al
s 

an
d 

no
 n

ew
 li

ce
ns

es
.

01
-3

00
-3

22
6

R
et

ai
l M

ar
iju

an
aT

ax
 (S

ta
te

)
 $

   
   

   
43

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
56

,6
55

 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

60
,8

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,3
25

 
85

.3
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
60

,0
00

 
Ba

se
d 

on
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

Ye
ar

s 
Ac

tu
al

s 
an

d 
An

nu
al

iz
ed

01
-3

00
-3

23
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 $

   
   

   
  7

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-3

24
0

Ex
ca

va
tio

n 
& 

Zo
ni

ng
 P

er
m

its
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
14

,1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

34
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
50

 
87

.7
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 
Ba

se
d 

on
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

Ye
ar

s 
Ac

tu
al

s 
an

d 
An

nu
al

iz
ed

01
-3

00
-3

25
5

Sh
or

t T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l F
ee

s 
C

la
ss

 1
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-3
00

-3
25

6
Sh

or
t T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l F

ee
s 

C
la

ss
 2

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

44
,8

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
54

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

56
,8

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,2
75

)
10

4.
17

%
 $

   
   

   
   

55
,5

75
 

17
1 

Li
ce

ns
es

 a
t $

32
5 

Ea
ch

01
-3

00
-3

25
7

Sh
or

t T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l F
ee

s 
C

la
ss

 3
 $

   
   

   
  6

,2
50

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

62
,0

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-3

25
8

ST
R

 C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 F
ee

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
56

 
54

.4
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f M

er
ch

an
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s

01
-3

00
-3

26
0

C
on

di
tio

na
l U

se
 P

er
m

its
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
10

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

An
nu

al
iz

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n;
 $

50
0/

C
U

P.
01

-3
00

-3
27

0
Si

gn
 P

er
m

it
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
95

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

 
90

.0
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
Fe

e 
of

 $
25

 p
er

 s
ig

n;
 b

an
ne

r s
ig

ns
 a

re
 o

ne
 ti

m
e 

fe
e 

of
 $

5

01
-3

00
-3

28
0

O
th

er
 Z

on
in

g 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Fe

es
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,4
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,6

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
00

 
45

.0
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 Y
TD

 a
nn

ua
liz

at
io

n;
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 m

os
tly

 
va

ria
nc

es
 a

nd
 lo

t c
on

so
lid

at
io

ns
.

01
-3

00
-3

32
0

An
im

al
 S

he
lte

r F
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
22

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,9
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

26
,7

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

21
,7

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,2
44

 
87

.0
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 Y
TD

 A
nn

ua
liz

ed
.  

SA
LY

01
-3

00
-3

32
1

An
im

al
 S

he
lte

r (
C

ou
nt

y)
 $

   
   

   
83

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
41

,6
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

62
,4

30
 

 $
   

   
   

47
,8

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
76

,3
94

 
 $

   
   

   
   

34
,3

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
41

,9
97

 
45

.0
3%

 $
   

   
   

 1
30

,3
78

 Ba
se

d 
on

 5
0%

 o
f A

ni
m

al
 S

he
lte

r b
ud

ge
t e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

le
ss

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 

re
ve

nu
e 

(p
er

 In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 C

ou
nt

y)
01

-3
00

-3
33

0
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 1
.5

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

14
,3

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
14

,6
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,6
84

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

16
 

89
.8

8%
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 Y

TD
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

  S
AL

Y
01

-3
00

-3
34

0
St

at
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

18
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

18
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
18

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

10
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

 
Pe

r I
nt

er
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 C
D

O
T 

fo
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

01
-3

00
-3

35
0

H
ig

hw
ay

 U
se

rs
 T

ax
 $

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
12

,4
95

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

08
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

30
,6

43
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

93
,1

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

,8
92

 
77

.5
9%

 $
   

   
   

 1
18

,5
34

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 C
M

L 
An

nu
al

iz
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n

01
-3

00
-3

40
0

Po
lic

e 
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

 $
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,3

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,1
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
95

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

05
 

53
.1

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

An
nu

al
iz

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n.
  A

 $
30

 s
ur

ch
ar

ge
 is

 a
ss

es
se

d 
on

 a
ll 

C
ou

rt 
Fi

ne
s 

an
d 

Tr
af

fic
 F

in
es

.

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

1



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-3

00
-3

41
0

C
ou

rt 
Fi

ne
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,7

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

96
 

80
.4

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 Y

TD
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

01
-3

00
-3

42
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

Fi
ne

s
 $

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
70

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,3

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,6

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,6
25

)
17

2.
50

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 Y

TD
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

01
-3

00
-3

43
0

Tr
af

fic
 F

in
es

 $
   

   
   

18
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
,3

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,2
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,6

40
 

6.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 Y

TD
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

01
-3

00
-3

44
0

O
th

er
 F

in
es

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
35

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 6

65
 

33
.5

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 Y

TD
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

  I
nc

lu
de

s 
an

im
al

-a
t-

la
rg

e 
fin

es
, c

ou
rt 

co
st

s,
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 fe

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 fi
ne

s 
th

at
 a

re
 

no
t c

ou
rt,

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 fi

ne
s.

 
01

-3
00

-3
46

0
Bo

nd
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
SA

LY
01

-3
00

-3
46

5
C

iv
il 

As
se

t F
or

fe
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

 
01

-3
00

-3
47

0
W

ar
ra

nt
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
SA

LY
01

-3
00

-3
50

1
Ea

rn
in

gs
 o

n 
D

ep
os

it-
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
co

un
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
56

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
83

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(2

83
)

14
7.

23
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
70

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 Y
TD

 A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n.
01

-3
00

-3
50

5
Ea

rn
in

g 
on

 D
ep

os
it 

- S
ur

ch
ar

ge
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (1

)
11

3.
40

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
 

01
-3

00
-3

50
6

Ea
rn

in
g 

on
 D

ep
os

it 
- G

en
er

al
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
  9

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
12

,8
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,1

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,8

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,1
35

 
37

.3
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 Y
TD

 A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n.
01

-3
00

-3
50

7
Ea

rn
in

gs
 o

n 
D

ep
os

it-
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8 
01

-3
00

-3
50

8
Ea

rn
in

g 
on

 D
ep

os
it 

- B
ai

l B
on

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
 

60
.9

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
 

01
-3

00
-3

51
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
 $

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,4
64

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,1

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,6

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
87

 
92

.2
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
An

nu
al

iz
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n.

  L
in

e 
ite

m
 p

rim
ar

ily
 in

cl
ud

es
 V

IN
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
fe

e,
 fi

ng
er

pr
in

t f
ee

, a
nd

 c
op

y 
fe

e.
 

01
-3

00
-3

51
8

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 - 
EV

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
St

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
 

O
ffs

et
s 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
01

-3
00

-3
51

9
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 - 

Sp
ru

ce
 S

tre
et

 H
ou

se
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
01

-3
00

-3
52

0
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
25

,7
69

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,2

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

78
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
22

 
51

.5
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
SA

LY
 - 

P/
D

 C
on

tra
ct

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

m
ov

ed
 to

 0
1-

30
0-

35
23

01
-3

00
-3

52
1

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 - 
P/

D
 R

en
ta

l H
ou

se
 $

   
   

   
18

,7
78

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

Li
ne

 It
em

01
-3

00
-3

52
2

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 - 
SR

O
 $

   
   

   
42

,0
50

 
 $

   
   

   
36

,6
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

48
,5

27
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,7

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
on

 B
ud

ge
te

d 
Li

ne
 It

em

01
-3

00
-3

52
3

C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,4

35
 

42
.7

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

Pr
im

ar
ily

 C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r L
ife

tim
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

Ev
en

ts
 &

 S
ch

oo
l 

Fu
nc

tio
ns

01
-3

00
-3

52
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
 F

ee
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,0
00

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tra

ct
s

01
-3

00
-3

52
5

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 - 
G

ra
nt

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
19

,5
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 

01
-3

00
-3

55
2

Ta
bo

r H
om

e 
R

ev
en

ue
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,6

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
11

 
86

.3
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
SA

LY
, a

s 
re

ve
nu

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 fa

irl
y 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 fr

om
 y

ea
r-t

o-
ye

ar
.  

Ta
bo

r H
om

e 
da

te
s 

ar
e 

no
rm

al
ly

 la
te

 M
ay

 th
ro

ug
h 

La
bo

r D
ay

.
01

-3
00

-3
55

3
H

ou
se

 W
ith

 th
e 

Ey
e 

R
ev

en
ue

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
70

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

70
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
01

-3
00

-3
60

5
C

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

to
r G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

   
90

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,7

94
 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

,2
06

 
33

.1
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
62

,4
00

 
D

O
LA

 G
ra

nt
 fo

r C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r
01

-3
00

-3
61

0
St

at
e 

G
ra

nt
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

38
,4

97
 

 $
   

   
   

 (3
8,

49
7)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
e 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e.
01

-3
00

-3
62

0
O

th
er

 G
ra

nt
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,0

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,0
49

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,3
67

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(9
,8

67
)

49
4.

67
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
P/

D
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
s

01
-3

00
-3

62
5

Si
gn

ag
e 

G
ra

nt
 $

   
   

   
34

,4
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
on

e 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e.

01
-3

00
-3

62
6

St
at

e 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 P

ro
gr

am
 G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,9
50

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 P

ro
gr

am
; n

on
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
G

ra
nt

.
01

-3
00

-3
63

5
Ta

bo
r O

pe
ra

 H
ou

se
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

s
 $

   
   

 8
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 3
59

,9
78

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

73
,9

76
 

 $
   

   
 4

19
,4

78
 

 $
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 6

00
,0

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
 5

46
,8

69
 

D
O

LA
 G

ra
nt

 fo
r T

O
H

01
-3

00
-3

63
6

Ta
bo

r O
pe

ra
 H

ou
se

 N
at

io
na

l P
ar

ks
 G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
 5

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

82
,3

18
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
82

,3
18

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
TO

H
 N

at
io

na
l P

ar
ks

 G
ra

nt
01

-3
00

-3
63

7
PI

P 
G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
 1

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-3

64
0

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 O
pe

n 
fo

r B
us

in
es

s 
G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

 2
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
10

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

H
er

al
d 

D
em

oc
ra

t
01

-3
00

-3
65

0
C

D
O

T 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

 1
49

,9
99

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

10
,5

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,4
92

 
73

.6
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Vi

si
to

rs
 C

en
te

r P
ar

kl
et

t
01

-3
00

-3
70

0
U

.S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f J

us
tic

e 
G

ra
nt

 (P
/D

)
 $

   
   

   
42

,8
96

 
 $

   
   

   
39

,8
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,2

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,2
59

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

10
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
(6

) B
od

y 
C

am
s 

& 
Ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s

01
-3

00
-3

71
0

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f J
us

tic
e 

G
ra

nt
 (P

/D
)

 $
   

   
   

 1
03

,9
02

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

03
,9

02
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

85
,9

15
 

(9
) D

as
h 

C
am

s 
& 

Ac
ce

ss
or

es
; (

6)
 D

el
l C

om
pu

te
rs

 &
 in

 c
ar

 p
rin

te
rs

.  
In

cl
ud

es
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 c
lo

ud
 &

 e
xt

en
de

d 
w

ar
ra

nt
y

01
-3

00
-3

90
0

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

e 
- F

ire
 F

un
d

 $
   

   
   

25
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

25
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
25

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

,3
33

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,6

67
 

83
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
 

Fi
xe

d 
an

nu
al

 fe
e.

  R
ai

se
d 

du
e 

to
 S

ta
ff 

W
ag

e 
In

cr
ea

se
.

01
-3

00
-5

53
1

D
on

at
io

n 
An

im
al

 S
he

lte
r

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,9
77

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,6
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

61
)

24
4.

06
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
Po

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 Y
TD

 A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n.

2



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-3

00
-5

53
2

D
on

at
io

ns
 - 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 $
   

   
   

  6
,7

40
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,4

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-5

53
3

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 $
   

   
   

15
,9

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,5
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-3
00

-5
60

0
C

ar
es

 A
ct

 R
ev

en
ue

 $
   

   
 1

01
,4

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-5

62
0

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

,9
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-5

79
7

H
SA

 G
ra

nt
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

12
,8

25
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
,8

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
on

e 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e.

01
-3

00
-5

80
7

H
ig

h 
C

ou
nt

y 
D

ev
-C

D
O

T 
M

t V
ie

w
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
39

,8
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Li
ne

 it
em

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 u

se
d.

01
-3

00
-5

81
7

Th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
 3

60
,4

36
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
60

,4
36

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

60
,4

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

 
10

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-6

56
6

AM
EX

PI
P

 $
   

   
   

  9
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-3

00
-9

00
1

Sa
le

 o
f C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,2
35

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,9
50

 
0.

20
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
Sa

le
 o

f J
ee

p 
Li

be
rty

01
-3

00
-9

00
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
 $

   
   

 1
63

,7
29

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
To

ta
l G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
 $

   
 4

,7
34

,3
07

 
 $

   
 4

,5
47

,6
40

 
 $

   
   

 4
,4

55
,2

25
 

 $
   

 5
,2

64
,4

02
 

 $
   

   
 5

,7
54

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

 5
,2

25
,4

75
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
28

,8
05

 
90

.8
1%

 $
   

   
 5

,8
30

,5
28

 
1.

33
%

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

01
-4

0-
1-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
44

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
44

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

44
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

44
,3

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
44

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,3

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,0
15

 
84

.2
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
44

,4
00

 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
M

ay
or

01
-4

0-
1-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(1
50

)
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

1-
51

20
FI

C
A 

- E
m

pl
oy

er
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
53

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
52

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,7

53
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,3

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
26

 
84

.5
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
53

 
6.

2%
01

-4
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- E

m
pl

oy
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
 

84
.5

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

44
 

1.
45

%

01
-4

0-
1-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Pe

r 2
01

5 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 1
, M

ay
or

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

he
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e.

01
-4

0-
1-

51
40

45
7 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Pe
r 2

01
5 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 1

, M
ay

or
 m

ay
 e

le
ct

 C
ity

's 
45

7 
Pl

an
 - 

6%
 C

ity
 

M
at

ch
.

To
ta

l E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Sa

la
ry

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
47

,7
97

 
 $

   
   

   
47

,7
97

 
 $

   
   

   
   

47
,7

97
 

 $
   

   
   

48
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,7
97

 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,4

06
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,3
90

 
84

.5
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,7
97

 
0.

00
%

01
-4

0-
1-

50
11

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
on

us
'

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

14
,0

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 

01
-4

0-
1-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,9

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,4
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,2
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,7

81
 

44
.3

8%
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r
01

-4
0-

1-
62

03
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
23

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
 

87
.3

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 3
 y

ea
rs

01
-4

0-
1-

63
10

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
& 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
16

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(8

16
)

30
4.

03
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 E
st

im
at

e 
pe

r M
ay

or
01

-4
0-

1-
63

11
Tr

av
el

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 E
st

im
at

e 
pe

r M
ay

or
01

-4
0-

1-
65

50
C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t/M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
ni

l
To

ta
l E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

18
,6

86
 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
14

,7
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,9

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,8
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

16
,0

28
 

19
.4

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

21
,5

00
 8

.0
4%

To
ta

l E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Sa

la
ry

 &
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

72
,7

97
 

 $
   

   
   

66
,4

83
 

 $
   

   
   

   
72

,1
97

 
 $

   
   

   
63

,1
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

67
,6

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
44

,2
78

 
 $

   
   

   
   

23
,4

18
 

65
.4

1%
 $

   
   

   
   

69
,2

97
 2

.3
6%

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

01
-4

0-
2-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
81

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
74

,7
38

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

14
,7

20
 

 $
   

   
   

88
,7

77
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
45

,7
60

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

26
,2

04
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,5
56

 
86

.5
8%

 $
   

   
   

 2
35

,6
36

 C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r &
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 to
 C

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

to
r, 

Ad
m

in
 

As
si

st
an

t a
nd

 H
R

 D
ire

ct
or

01
-4

0-
2-

50
07

O
ve

rti
m

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
96

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

96
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 A
dm

in
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

01
-4

0-
2-

50
11

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
2-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

ou
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,3
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
-b

ud
ge

te
d 

lin
e 

ite
m

; A
cc

ru
ed

 P
TO

 p
ay

ou
t w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

oc
cu

r a
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 te
rm

in
at

io
n.

01
-4

0-
2-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
2-

51
20

FI
C

A 
- E

m
pl

oy
er

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

67
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,7

74
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,1
13

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
64

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,0

37
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,6
39

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

98
 

84
.5

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,6

40
 6

.2
0%

01
-4

0-
2-

51
30

FI
C

A 
M

ed
ic

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

85
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

16
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
63

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
84

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,1

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

27
 

84
.5

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,4

24
 1

.4
5%

3



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-4

0-
2-

51
40

45
7 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
80

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,8

83
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,2

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,7
46

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,3
74

 
41

.2
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,7
56

 Ba
se

d 
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 2
02

2 
45

7 
Pl

an
 E

nr
ol

le
es

 &
 P

os
si

bl
e 

Ad
di

tio
n 

fo
r 

C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r.&
 H

R
 D

ire
ct

or

01
-4

0-
2-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

91
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,1

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,1
13

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,2
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,2

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,1
81

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,1

04
 

52
.1

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,3

96
 Ba

se
d 

on
 C

ur
re

nt
 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

En
ro

lle
es

 &
 A

dd
iti

on
 fo

r H
R

 
D

ire
ct

or
01

-4
0-

2-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
35

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
81

 
58

.5
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
72

 .
2%

 o
f A

ll 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

To
ta

l A
dm

in
st

ra
tiv

e 
Sa

la
ry

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 1
06

,8
88

 
 $

   
   

   
88

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

38
,8

36
 

 $
   

   
 1

09
,6

56
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
88

,3
78

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

53
,2

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

,1
44

 
81

.3
4%

 $
   

   
   

 2
94

,8
26

 5
6.

51
%

01
-4

0-
2-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-4
0-

2-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

01
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
01

)
14

0.
10

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 C

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

to
r &

 H
R

 D
ire

ct
or

01
-4

0-
2-

63
11

Tr
av

el
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
39

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(4

10
)

18
2.

05
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
50

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 C
ity

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r &
 H

R
 D

ire
ct

or
To

ta
l A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
39

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(7
11

)
14

4.
45

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,9

50
 8

4.
38

%
To

ta
l A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Sa

la
ry

 &
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
 1

08
,9

88
 

 $
   

   
   

88
,6

39
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
39

,2
36

 
 $

   
   

 1
09

,6
85

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

89
,9

78
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
55

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

34
,4

33
 

81
.8

8%
 $

   
   

   
 2

97
,7

76
 5

6.
74

%
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
ou

rt
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

01
-4

0-
3-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
23

,7
57

 
 $

   
   

   
22

,5
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,2

24
 

 $
   

   
   

22
,3

42
 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

,0
34

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,9

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,1
09

 
58

.9
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,3
80

 Ju
dg

e 
Fl

oy
d 

@
 $

15
,8

78
/y

r a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt 

C
le

rk
 @

 $
25

.2
4/

hr
 

fo
r 1

0 
hr

s 
a 

W
ee

k.
01

-4
0-

3-
50

37
C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
Va

cc
in

at
io

n 
Bo

nu
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

3-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

  1
,4

73
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
93

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

43
)

10
4.

92
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,8
22

 6
.2

0%
01

-4
0-

3-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
03

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
10

)
10

4.
94

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

26
 1

.4
5%

01
-4

0-
3-

51
40

45
7 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Li
ne

 It
em

 N
ot

 U
se

d
01

-4
0-

3-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
90

 2
5%

 o
f M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
le

rk
01

-4
0-

3-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

 
69

.9
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

 
.2

%
 o

f A
ll 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
To

ta
l M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
ou

rt
 S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
25

,6
93

 
 $

   
   

   
24

,0
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,3

07
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,7

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,0

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,0
69

 
60

.6
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
33

,7
76

 1
9.

99
%

01
-4

0-
3-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 M

aj
or

ity
 p

oo
le

d 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 C

ity
 H

al
l s

up
pl

ie
s/

Li
ne

 it
em

 
01

-4
0-

6-
62

02

01
-4

0-
3-

62
03

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
45

 
0.

91
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
50

 Ef
or

ce
 A

nn
ua

l l
ic

en
se

 fo
r C

ou
rt 

C
le

rk
-$

50
0;

 S
ur

et
y 

Bo
nd

 P
os

si
bi

lit
y-

$5
0

01
-4

0-
3-

62
04

Po
st

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

62
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
62

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
62

 M
aj

or
ity

 p
oo

le
d 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 C
ity

 H
al

l/l
Li

ne
 it

em
 0

1-
40

-6
-6

20
4

01
-4

0-
3-

63
01

Le
ga

l F
ee

s-
Pr

os
ec

ut
in

g 
At

to
rn

ey
/D

ef
en

se
 C

ou
nc

il
 $

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,6
50

 
59

.2
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 Pr
os

ec
ut

in
g 

At
to

rn
ey

 - 
C

ar
ls

on
, C

ar
ls

on
, A

tto
rn

ey
s 

at
 L

aw
 p

er
 

09
/2

8/
20

22
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t $
9,

00
0;

 In
di

ge
nt

 D
ef

en
se

 C
ou

nc
il 

(e
st

im
at

e 
$1

,0
00

)
01

-4
0-

3-
63

03
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- O
th

er
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,6

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
43

)
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

3-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(8
40

)
51

9.
75

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

50
 J

ud
ic

ia
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
= 

$5
50

; C
le

rk
 C

AM
C

A 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 =

 $
10

0

01
-4

0-
3-

63
11

Tr
av

el
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 7

87
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
  (

58
7)

39
3.

68
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 Ac
tu

al
 T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

s 
fo

r 2
02

2 
w

er
e 

w
el

l a
bo

ve
 b

ud
ge

t s
om

e 
co

st
s 

in
cu

rre
d 

by
 R

oc
ky

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
G

en
er

al
 C

ou
ns

el
01

-4
0-

3-
63

12
D

ue
s 

& 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
 

C
M

JA
 =

 $
60

; C
AM

C
A 

= 
$2

2
01

-4
0-

3-
65

50
C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t/M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
 

81
.9

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 T

ec
h 

Su
pp

or
t

01
-4

0-
3-

65
70

In
te

rp
re

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
50

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,3
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
00

  
24

0 
M

in
ut

es
 o

f t
el

ep
ho

ne
/v

id
eo

 tr
an

sl
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
t $

5.
00

/m
in

ut
e 

To
ta

l M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
11

,0
90

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,0
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,9

72
 

 $
   

   
   

10
,3

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,4
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,6

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,8
37

 
73

.4
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,2
44

 -
1.

58
%

To
ta

l M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

 S
al

ar
y 

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

36
,7

83
 

 $
   

   
   

31
,0

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
43

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

   
34

,0
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

22
 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

,7
15

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,9

06
 

65
.0

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

48
,0

20
 1

2.
67

%
C

ity
 C

le
rk

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
01

-4
0-

4-
50

00
Sa

la
ry

 $
   

   
   

36
,8

71
 

 $
   

   
   

37
,2

03
 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,4
04

 
 $

   
   

   
37

,5
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

48
,1

60
 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

,4
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,7

34
 

75
.6

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

43
,3

50
 C

ity
 C

le
rk

 a
nd

 D
ep

ut
y 

C
ity

 C
le

rk

4



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-4

0-
4-

50
07

O
ve

rti
m

e
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
4-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
4-

50
11

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
4-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
86

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
14

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,6

29
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
86

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,2

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
84

 
73

.7
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
88

 6
.2

%
01

-4
0-

4-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
35

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
18

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
98

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
83

 
73

.7
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
29

 1
.4

5%
01

-4
0-

4-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

42
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,7

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

88
 

5.
77

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
ot

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e
01

-4
0-

4-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
  6

,3
68

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,4
15

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,9

31
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,4

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,4
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,6

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,8
15

 
40

.6
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,2
70

 7
5%

 o
f D

ep
ut

y 
C

ity
 C

le
rk

; 2
5%

 in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
ou

rt
01

-4
0-

4-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
03

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

12
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

 
47

.6
3%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

 
.2

%
 o

f D
ep

ut
y 

C
ity

 C
le

rk
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

To
ta

l C
ity

 C
le

rk
 S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
47

,7
14

 
 $

   
   

   
46

,9
99

 
 $

   
   

   
   

55
,1

06
 

 $
   

   
   

48
,4

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

,1
59

 
 $

   
   

   
   

41
,9

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,1
79

 
68

.6
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
53

,0
18

 -
13

.3
1%

01
-4

0-
4-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Po
ol

ed
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 C

ity
 H

al
l/l

Li
ne

 it
em

 0
1-

40
-6

-6
20

2
01

-4
0-

4-
63

04
C

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,4

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
93

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,3
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(3

44
)

11
1.

46
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 M
ov

ed
 fr

om
 C

ity
 H

al
l/L

in
e 

ite
m

 0
1-

40
-6

-6
30

4
01

-4
0-

4-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
81

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
30

)
20

3.
01

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 I

nc
lu

de
s 

C
le

rk
's 

In
st

itu
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

01
-4

0-
4-

63
11

Tr
av

el
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

09
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(7
09

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
on

e 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e.

01
-4

0-
4-

65
01

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
47

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

47
)

24
6.

77
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 M
is

c 
lin

e 
ite

m
01

-4
0-

4-
65

40
El

ec
tio

ns
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,7

64
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 E

le
ct

io
ns

 p
rim

ar
ily

 h
el

d 
on

 o
dd

 y
ea

rs

01
-4

0-
4-

65
45

Le
ga

l P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,6
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,8

90
 

55
.5

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,5

00
 Ad

de
d 

to
 c

od
ify

 a
s 

or
di

na
nc

es
 p

as
s 

w
ith

 M
un

i-C
od

e 
an

d 
le

ga
l 

po
st

in
g 

to
 H

er
al

d
01

-4
0-

4-
65

50
C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t/M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

4-
65

66
R

ec
or

ds
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

SA
LY

.  
N

ot
hi

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

t t
hi

s 
tim

e.
01

-4
0-

4-
69

01
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 N

on
e 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e.
 

To
ta

l C
ity

 C
le

rk
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

19
,8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,9

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
12

,2
35

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,9
40

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

60
 

93
.7

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,1

00
 7

0.
75

%
To

ta
l C

ity
 C

le
rk

 S
al

ar
y 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

67
,5

14
 

 $
   

   
   

53
,9

18
 

 $
   

   
   

   
72

,2
06

 
 $

   
   

   
60

,6
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

71
,7

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
51

,9
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,8

40
 

72
.3

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

71
,1

18
 -

0.
89

%
C

ity
 T

re
as

ur
er

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
01

-4
0-

5-
50

00
Sa

la
ry

 $
   

   
   

53
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

53
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
65

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
65

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

72
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
62

,1
23

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,2

77
 

85
.8

1%
 $

   
   

   
 1

03
,4

76
 F

in
an

ce
 D

ire
ct

or
 &

 C
ity

 T
re

as
ur

er
01

-4
0-

5-
50

11
Tr

ea
su

re
r B

on
us

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(5

00
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
5-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
  3

,3
20

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,5
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

55
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,9

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,4
89

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,6

99
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
89

 
82

.4
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,4
16

 6
.2

%
01

-4
0-

5-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
76

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
27

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

48
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

18
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
85

 
82

.4
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 1
.4

5%
01

-4
0-

5-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

69
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

69
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,7
80

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,6
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

94
 

85
.8

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,6

63
 6

%
 C

ity
 M

at
ch

 fo
r F

in
an

ce
 D

ire
ct

or
01

-4
0-

5-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,9

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,6
31

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,8

06
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,8
25

 
53

.3
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,5
83

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
Fi

na
nc

e 
D

ire
ct

or
01

-4
0-

5-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
64

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

96
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

95
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

 
55

.7
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
55

 .
2%

 o
f F

in
an

ce
 D

ire
ct

or
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

To
ta

l C
ity

 T
re

as
ur

er
 S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
60

,9
41

 
 $

   
   

   
61

,2
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

74
,4

51
 

 $
   

   
   

80
,1

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
96

,9
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

78
,7

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,2
66

 
81

.1
7%

 $
   

   
   

 1
24

,7
93

 2
8.

67
%

01
-4

0-
5-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Po
ol

ed
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 C

ity
 H

al
l/l

Li
ne

 it
em

 0
1-

40
-6

-6
20

2
01

-4
0-

5-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 S

AL
Y

01
-4

0-
5-

63
11

Tr
av

el
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-4
0-

5-
63

12
D

ue
s 

& 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-4
0-

5-
65

01
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Li

ne
 It

em
 N

ot
 U

se
d

01
-4

0-
5-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

ni
l

To
ta

l C
ity

 T
re

as
ur

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
,8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
00

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

00
 0

.0
0%

To
ta

l C
ity

 T
re

as
ur

er
 S

al
ar

y 
&

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
62

,7
41

 
 $

   
   

   
61

,2
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

75
,2

51
 

 $
   

   
   

80
,1

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
97

,8
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

78
,7

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,1
66

 
80

.4
2%

 $
   

   
   

 1
25

,6
93

 2
8.

41
%

C
ity

 H
al

l 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

01
-4

0-
6-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
  7

,4
09

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,3

46
 

 $
   

   
   

28
,7

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,7
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

26
,3

65
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
6,

57
8)

26
9.

39
%

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,4
49

 90
%

 o
f T

ab
or

 H
om

e 
G

ui
de

s 
(1

0%
 C

TF
 fu

nd
in

g)
 +

 C
ity

 H
al

l 
M

ai
nt

an
ce

 (S
no

w
 R

em
ov

al
 &

 B
as

ic
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
)

5



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-4

0-
6-

50
07

O
ve

rti
m

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
43

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

16
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(7
16

)
#D

IV
/0

!

01
-4

0-
6-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

ou
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,4

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

Ac
cr

ue
d 

PT
O

 p
ay

ou
t w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

oc
cu

r a
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
te

rm
in

at
io

n.
  I

nc
lu

de
s 

al
l o

f C
ity

 H
al

l S
ta

ff
01

-4
0-

6-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
89

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,7
90

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

72
)

27
6.

71
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
42

 6
.2

%
01

-4
0-

6-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
42

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

93
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(2
51

)
27

6.
74

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

88
 1

.4
5%

01
-4

0-
6-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

6-
51

65
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

25
)

18
4.

67
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

 
.2

%
To

ta
l C

ity
 H

al
l S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  7

,9
97

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,7
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,4

86
 

 $
   

   
   

31
,3

12
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,5
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,2

07
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
8,

64
2)

27
6.

45
%

 $
   

   
   

   
51

,1
74

 3
84

.3
7%

01
-4

0-
6-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,5

22
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  9

,8
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,1

62
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,1
09

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
 

99
.2

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 P

oo
le

d 
to

ge
th

er
 fr

om
 a

ll 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
01

-4
0-

6-
62

03
M

er
ch

an
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
M

er
ch

an
t c

ar
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

no
 lo

ng
er

 b
ills

 th
e 

C
ity

01
-4

0-
6-

62
04

Po
st

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,0
98

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,4
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

40
 

36
.5

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 A

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r a

ll 
us

er
s 

in
 P

D
, C

H
, E

ct
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

01
-4

0-
6-

62
05

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 $

   
   

   
  6

,4
20

 
 $

   
   

   
19

,0
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,4

80
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,6

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,1

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,5
40

 
49

.0
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
no

w
 in

 H
ou

se
01

-4
0-

6-
62

09
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(7
,5

00
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,5
00

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 a
t 1

31
 E

. 4
th

 S
t. 

Le
as

ed
 F

ro
m

 N
BH

 B
an

ks
01

-4
0-

6-
62

15
80

9 
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(2
76

)
#D

IV
/0

!

01
-4

0-
6-

62
16

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  9
,0

00
  $

   
   

   
  8

,9
56

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

31
,7

64
  

$ 
   

   
   

  2
0,

00
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,4
21

  $
   

   
   

   
  8

,5
79

 
57

.1
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

 Es
tim

at
ed

 g
en

er
al

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
pa

irs
 o

f C
ity

 H
al

l; 
N

et
w

or
k 

R
ec

ab
lin

g 
of

 C
ity

 H
al

l, 
C

ar
pe

t, 
flo

or
in

g,
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.  

Sm
ok

e 
Al

ar
m

 S
ys

te
m

 p
er

 F
ire

 M
ar

sh
al

01
-4

0-
6-

62
99

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- H

ou
si

ng
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,4

99
  $

   
   

   
   

(5
,4

99
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
6-

63
00

Po
rfe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

- H
R

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
28

  $
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
28

)
#D

IV
/0

!
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 H
R

 S
er

vi
ce

s

01
-4

0-
6-

63
01

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- L

eg
al

 $
   

   
   

60
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

28
,3

48
 

 $
   

   
   

   
90

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
22

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
22

,8
58

 
 $

   
   

   
 (2

2,
85

8)
12

2.
86

%
 $

   
   

   
 1

30
,0

00
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 &
 $

10
k 

in
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
01

-4
0-

6-
63

02
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- A
ud

it
 $

   
   

   
23

,0
05

 
 $

   
   

   
31

,3
42

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

32
,7

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,4

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
35

)
10

1.
24

%
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
Pe

r M
cM

ah
an

01
-4

0-
6-

63
03

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

th
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

12
,9

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,9
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
43

,5
31

 
 $

   
   

   
 (2

3,
93

1)
22

2.
10

%
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
 Va

rio
us

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
;  

Sh
or

t T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Pl

at
fo

rm
 F

ee
 - 

$1
0,

00
0;

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 - 

$3
,6

00

01
-4

0-
6-

63
06

Tr
ea

su
re

rs
 F

ee
s 

(A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
 fo

r P
ro

pe
rty

 
Ta

x 
an

d 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x)

 $
   

   
   

23
,3

18
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,2

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

,3
14

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,0
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,8
14

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,2

73
 

63
.0

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

45
 Pe

r M
O

U
/IG

A 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

ity
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y,
 d

at
ed

 5
/1

3/
20

09
, A

nn
ua

l 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Fe
e 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 C
ity

's
 s

ha
re

 o
f t

he
 s

al
es

 ta
xe

s 
($

9,
00

0)
; a

nd
 p

er
 S

ta
te

 S
ta

tu
te

s,
 2

%
 o

f P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 a

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Fe
e 

fo
r p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
C

ity
's 

sh
ar

e 
of

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
.

01
-4

0-
6-

63
07

Sh
or

t T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l M
er

ch
an

t F
ee

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
14

)
14

1.
41

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

01
-4

0-
6-

63
08

LU
R

A 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,9

37
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
6-

63
12

D
ue

s 
& 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,8

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,3
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,2
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

96
 

73
.4

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 SA

LY
 - 

m
an

y 
re

ne
w

al
s 

ar
e 

en
d 

of
 y

ea
r; 

(in
cl

ud
es

 C
M

L 
- $

1,
76

7,
 

D
C

I -
 $

40
0)

.

01
-4

0-
6-

63
30

Te
le

ph
on

e
 $

   
   

   
  6

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
12

,7
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,9

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,3

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
70

 
77

.1
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,5
00

 An
nu

al
iz

ed
.  

Ad
d 

in
 s

up
po

rt 
to

 n
ew

 p
ho

ne
 s

ys
te

m
 p

ro
ps

al
 a

t $
3,

00
0 

an
nu

al
ly

.
01

-4
0-

6-
63

39
80

9 
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tre

et
  U

til
iti

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
30

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 U

til
iti

es
 &

 P
ro

pe
rty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pa

ny
01

-4
0-

6-
63

40
U

til
iti

es
 $

   
   

   
15

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
16

,1
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

19
,4

62
 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,8

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
87

)
11

1.
10

%
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 3
 y

ea
rs

01
-4

0-
6-

63
41

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

40
,4

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
40

,6
69

 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,1
29

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,8

71
 

75
.3

2%
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 2
 y

ea
rs

01
-4

0-
6-

63
42

EV
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

U
til

iti
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,6
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(9
,6

30
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,0
00

 O
ffs

et
s 

R
ev

en
ue

01
-4

0-
6-

65
01

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

14
,5

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,9
33

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,1
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

79
)

13
1.

12
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 Es
tim

at
ed

; Y
TD

 A
ct

ua
l i

nc
lu

de
s 

ad
s 

in
 th

e 
H

er
al

d 
D

em
oc

ra
t; 

In
cl

ud
es

 Z
oo

m
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
- $

3,
60

0
01

-4
0-

6-
65

04
Ta

bo
r H

om
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 $
   

   
   

  4
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,5

73
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,5
15

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,8
16

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(3

16
)

10
7.

02
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
la

st
 3

 y
ea

rs

6



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-4

0-
6-

65
10

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

0.
00

%
Li

ne
 It

em
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 u
se

d.
01

-4
0-

6-
65

11
H

ou
se

 W
ith

 th
e 

Ey
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
28

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

28
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

 
01

-4
0-

6-
65

15
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g

 $
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,1

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,2
65

  $
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
65

)
11

8.
07

%
M

ov
ed

 to
 P

la
nn

in
g 

01
-4

0-
8-

65
15

01
-4

0-
6-

65
20

In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

 1
19

,6
86

 
 $

   
   

 1
21

,1
17

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

27
,7

02
 

 $
   

   
 1

40
,5

15
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
40

,1
09

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

40
,5

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
43

)
10

0.
32

%
 $

   
   

   
 1

76
,3

67
 Es

tim
at

ed
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
IR

SA
 2

02
3 

R
at

e 
Q

uo
te

 $
14

7,
40

2 
(C

ity
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
- $

84
,3

14
); 

an
d 

Pi
nn

ac
ol

 R
at

es
 $

13
8,

75
7 

(C
ity

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
- 

$7
3,

05
3)

; A
dd

ed
 5

,0
00

 fo
r d

ed
uc

tib
le

s;
 F

M
LI

 A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

e 
C

os
ts

 - 
$1

4,
00

0
01

-4
0-

6-
65

23
Ta

bo
r O

pe
ra

 H
ou

se
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
 1

40
,0

00
 T

ot
al

 M
at

ch
 $

15
0,

00
0/

$1
0,

00
0 

fro
m

 C
TF

01
-4

0-
6-

65
25

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
24

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
24

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

24
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
10

0.
00

%
 F

or
 E

co
no

m
ic

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

01
-4

0-
6-

65
26

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

69
  $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

10
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 M

ov
ed

 to
 P

la
nn

in
g 

01
-4

0-
8-

65
26

 
01

-4
0-

6-
65

29
H

ig
h 

C
ou

nt
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
21

,5
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Li
ne

 It
em

 N
ot

 U
se

d
01

-4
0-

6-
65

31
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

to
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
 $

   
   

 3
69

,5
68

 
 $

   
   

 3
69

,5
68

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

03
,0

20
 

 $
   

   
 4

03
,0

20
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
08

,4
46

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

23
,7

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

,7
41

 
83

.3
3%

 $
   

   
   

 5
50

,2
58

 C
ity

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
to

 F
ire

 F
un

d

01
-4

0-
6-

65
35

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,3
78

 
 $

   
   

   
 (1

1,
37

8)
13

1.
61

%
 $

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
 Pe

r R
eq

ue
st

ed
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 $
50

,0
00

; A
dd

iti
on

al
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 E

xp
en

se
s 

$1
0,

00
0

01
-4

0-
6-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
20

,5
71

 
 $

   
   

   
25

,4
27

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,4

60
 

 $
   

   
   

21
,0

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,2
21

 
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,9

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
86

 
96

.7
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,0
00

 C
as

el
le

 A
nn

ua
l S

up
po

rt 
Fe

e 
($

11
,1

00
); 

Pe
ak

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

 
($

56
,6

88
) -

 A
llo

ca
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 (C
H

 - 
$1

9,
22

1)
; P

os
si

bl
y 

2 
N

ew
 C

om
pu

te
rs

; B
ac

k 
up

 S
to

ra
ge

 D
ev

ic
e

01
-4

0-
6-

65
51

C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
70

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,2

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(7

,2
40

)
34

1.
32

%
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
 An

nu
al

 R
en

ew
al

 o
f G

oo
gl

e 
G

-S
ui

te
 N

et
w

or
ki

ng
 ($

10
,0

00
) -

 
U

pg
ra

de
d 

to
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pl
us

01
-4

0-
6-

65
55

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r F
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,1
67

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,8

33
 

83
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 C

ity
's 

Sh
ar

e
01

-4
0-

6-
65

56
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
 T

ax
 fo

r J
an

 2
02

1 
N

ot
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,2
31

 
 $

   
   

   
 (1

7,
23

1)
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

6-
65

60
G

ra
nt

 M
at

ch
in

g 
Fu

nd
s

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

m
at

ch
 fo

r T
O

H
 D

O
LA

 g
ra

nt
01

-4
0-

6-
65

61
St

at
e 

G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

59
,7

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,4

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,4
97

)
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

6-
65

64
PI

P 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

 1
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

6-
65

65
D

O
LA

 T
O

H
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

 8
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 4
93

,9
76

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

73
,9

76
 

 $
   

   
 4

19
,4

78
 

 $
   

   
   

 6
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

97
,9

17
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
02

,0
83

 
16

.3
2%

 $
   

   
   

 5
46

,8
69

 D
ol

a 
G

ra
nt

 fo
r T

O
H

01
-4

0-
6-

65
66

Am
EX

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
6-

65
67

N
at

io
na

l P
ar

ks
 T

O
H

 G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
 5

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 3
72

,1
80

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

82
,3

18
 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

,0
63

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

42
,2

55
 

21
.9

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

TO
H

 N
at

io
na

l P
ar

ks
 G

ra
nt

01
-4

0-
6-

65
68

EV
 C

ha
rg

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
43

,9
80

 
 $

   
   

   
 (4

3,
98

0)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
6-

65
70

C
ar

es
 A

ct
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

51
,6

95
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
6-

65
75

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 O
pe

n 
fo

r B
us

in
es

s 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
50

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

10
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
H

er
al

d 
D

em
oc

ra
t

01
-4

0-
6-

65
80

C
D

O
T 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
49

,9
99

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

42
,7

93
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,2
06

 
95

.2
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Vi

si
to

rs
 C

en
te

r P
ar

kl
et

t
01

-4
0-

6-
69

01
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
ni

l
01

-4
0-

6-
68

20
Th

e 
Am

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

 1
13

,7
60

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

60
,4

36
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
25

,4
39

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

34
,9

97
 

34
.8

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
6-

69
04

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
up

po
rt 

Pr
og

ra
m

 $
   

   
 2

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
6-

69
05

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
 $

   
   

   
71

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
67

,6
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

87
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

91
,8

46
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
81

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

41
,8

52
  

$ 
   

   
   

  3
9,

14
8 

78
.3

7%
 $

   
   

   
 1

61
,8

37
 LC

C
F 

G
ra

nt
 - 

$1
2,

00
0;

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 $

45
,0

00
  A

dd
iti

on
al

 - 
$3

0,
00

0;
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 to
 B

al
an

ce
 B

ud
ge

t -
 7

4,
83

7
01

-4
0-

6-
69

06
Su

pp
l B

ud
ge

t A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!

01
-4

0-
6-

70
01

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,5
21

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,3

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,2

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(2
19

)
10

3.
65

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 N

ew
 L

ea
se

; D
ec

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 C
H

 &
 P

D
 C

op
ie

rs
 C

om
bi

ne
d 

fo
r a

 
Be

tte
r D

ea
l; 

In
cl

ud
es

 U
sa

ge
 F

ee
.

01
-4

0-
6-

90
00

C
ap

ita
l P

ur
ch

as
e

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 9
08

,2
26

 
 $

   
   

  (
86

5,
62

6)
21

31
.9

9%
 $

   
   

   
   

75
,4

92
 S

ta
tio

n 
2 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

fo
r 2

02
3;

 C
ity

 S
ha

re
 o

f T
yp

e 
1 

Fi
re

 E
ng

in
e

To
ta

l C
ity

 H
al

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
 2

,3
19

,2
68

 
 $

   
 1

,8
69

,6
41

 
 $

   
   

 1
,9

63
,1

51
 

 $
   

 1
,9

79
,7

59
 

 $
   

   
 2

,8
92

,4
97

 
 $

   
   

 2
,8

64
,7

54
 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

,7
43

 
99

.0
4%

 $
   

   
 2

,2
20

,8
68

 -
23

.2
2%

To
ta

l C
ity

 H
al

l S
al

ar
y 

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

 2
,3

27
,2

65
 

 $
   

 1
,8

76
,3

54
 

 $
   

   
 1

,9
78

,6
38

 
 $

   
 2

,0
11

,0
71

 
 $

   
   

 2
,9

03
,0

62
 

 $
   

   
 2

,8
93

,9
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,1

00
 

99
.6

9%
 $

   
   

 2
,2

72
,0

42
 -

21
.7

4%

7



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
01

-4
0-

7-
50

00
Sa

la
ry

 $
   

   
   

21
,8

10
 

 $
   

   
   

14
,1

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
18

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

7-
50

07
O

ve
rti

m
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

7-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
61

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

7-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
16

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
95

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

99
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-4
0-

7-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

To
ta

l M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 S
al

ar
y 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

23
,5

43
 

 $
   

   
   

16
,8

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,2
08

 
 $

   
   

   
20

,2
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
0.

00
%

01
-4

0-
7-

65
34

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 S

ig
na

ge
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

43
,9

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

65
35

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
ro

gr
am

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,7
40

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,2
94

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,7

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

65
36

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
la

nt
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

  4
,8

50
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,9

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

7-
65

37
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

ve
nt

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

65
38

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
ro

gr
an

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
 $

   
   

   
  1

,2
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
98

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,2

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

65
39

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
ro

gr
am

 T
ra

in
in

g
 $

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-4

0-
7-

65
40

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
ro

gr
am

 H
IS

TO
R

IC
 P

IP
 $

   
   

   
  9

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-4
0-

7-
65

63
D

O
LA

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
 $

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-4

0-
7-

65
64

AA
R

P 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
To

ta
l M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

40
,8

40
 

 $
   

   
   

55
,5

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,1
55

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,6
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
0.

00
%

To
ta

l M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 S
al

ar
y 

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

64
,3

83
 

 $
   

   
   

72
,3

47
 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

,3
63

 
 $

   
   

   
22

,8
21

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
0.

00
%

C
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
01

-4
0-

8-
50

00
Sa

la
ry

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

 1
09

,6
65

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 D

ire
ct

or
, P

&Z
 B

oa
rd

 &
 H

PC
 B

oa
rd

01
-4

0-
8-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,7

99
 6

.2
0%

01
-4

0-
8-

51
30

FI
C

A 
M

ed
ic

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
90

 1
.4

5%
01

-4
0-

5-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,9
96

 6
%

 C
ity

 M
at

ch
 fo

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
01

-4
0-

8-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
 

01
-4

0-
8-

51
65

St
at

e 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
19

 .
2%

To
ta

l P
la

nn
in

g 
Sa

la
ry

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
 1

23
,3

42
 

0.
00

%
01

-4
0-

8-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(8

30
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
50

 
AP

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e
01

-4
0-

8-
63

11
Tr

av
el

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
76

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,1

76
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
50

 
01

-4
0-

8-
63

12
D

ue
s 

& 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

01
-4

0-
8-

65
15

C
od

e 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
C

od
e 

C
ha

ng
es

01
-4

0-
8-

63
01

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- L

eg
al

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,4
00

 
01

-4
0-

8-
63

04
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 J
us

tic
e 

C
en

te
r; 

Su
rv

ey
 fo

r 1
3t

h 
St

re
et

01
-4

0-
8-

65
26

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
  

In
cl

ud
es

 m
at

ch
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

01
-4

0-
8-

65
45

Le
ga

l P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
H

er
al

d 
D

em
oc

ra
t P

ub
lic

 N
ot

ic
es

01
-4

0-
8-

69
01

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 N
on

e 
kn

ow
n 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e.

 
To

ta
l P

la
nn

in
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

06
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
32

,5
00

 
0.

00
%

To
ta

l P
la

nn
in

g 
Sa

la
ry

 &
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

06
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

 1
55

,8
42

 
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Sa

la
ry

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 3
20

,5
75

 
 $

   
   

 2
91

,5
48

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

82
,1

91
 

 $
   

   
 3

61
,9

30
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
33

,0
35

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

60
,6

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
72

,4
07

 
83

.2
8%

 $
   

   
   

 7
28

,7
25

 
68

.2
8%

8



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
 2

,4
19

,8
97

 
 $

   
 1

,9
58

,5
03

 
 $

   
   

 2
,0

34
,9

78
 

 $
   

 2
,0

19
,6

60
 

 $
   

   
 2

,9
39

,9
69

 
 $

   
   

 2
,8

93
,5

18
 

 $
   

   
   

   
46

,4
51

 
98

.4
2%

 $
   

   
 2

,3
11

,0
62

 -
21

.3
9%

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Sa

la
ry

 &
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

 2
,7

40
,4

72
 

 $
   

 2
,2

50
,0

51
 

 $
   

   
 2

,4
17

,1
71

 
 $

   
 2

,3
81

,5
89

 
 $

   
   

 3
,3

73
,0

05
 

 $
   

   
 3

,2
54

,1
46

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

18
,8

59
 

96
.4

8%
 $

   
   

 3
,0

39
,7

87
 -

9.
88

%
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

t 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

01
-6

0-
0-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

 4
98

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

 4
27

,8
09

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

49
,6

80
 

 $
   

   
 3

68
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
81

,4
56

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

32
,2

31
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
49

,2
24

 
74

.3
4%

 $
   

   
   

 7
18

,9
79

 In
cl

ud
es

 C
hi

ef
 o

f P
ol

ic
e,

 P
ol

ic
e 

Se
rg

ea
nt

, 5
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
Po

lic
e 

O
ffi

ce
rs

, 
2 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

C
om

m
un

tiy
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 2

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
St

af
f.

01
-6

0-
0-

50
03

Pa
rt-

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 $
   

   
   

32
,6

40
 

 $
   

   
   

34
,3

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
34

,6
80

 
 $

   
   

   
74

,2
86

 
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,6

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
84

,9
32

 
 $

   
   

   
 (4

7,
29

2)
22

5.
64

%
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,8

22
 I

nc
lu

de
s 

1 
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

O
ffi

ce
r.

01
-6

0-
0-

50
04

C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,4

60
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

60
  

$ 
   

   
   

   
 5

,8
40

 
2.

67
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 U
se

d 
fo

r C
on

tra
ct

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 L

ea
dv

ille
 R

ac
e 

Se
rie

s 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e

01
-6

0-
0-

50
07

O
ve

rti
m

e
 $

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
39

,5
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

44
,3

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

04
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(5

,0
04

)
13

3.
36

%
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 Ba

se
d 

on
 fu

ll 
st

af
f a

nd
 n

um
er

ou
s 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s 
th

at
 o

cc
ur

 o
n 

of
fic

er
's 

da
ys

 o
ff.

  W
e 

al
so

 lo
se

 p
eo

pl
e 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 c

re
at

in
g 

ov
er

tim
e 

fo
r r

em
ai

ni
ng

 p
er

so
nn

el
.

01
-6

0-
0-

50
08

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
W

ag
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,3
28

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,7

64
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(5

,7
64

)
#D

IV
/0

!
N

on
-b

ud
ge

te
d 

lin
e 

ite
m

; 2
02

1 
Ac

tu
al

 is
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
pa

yo
ut

 fo
r C

hi
ef

.
01

-6
0-

0-
50

10
H

ol
id

ay
 P

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,2
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,7

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,7

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
20

 
59

.3
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 N
ew

 in
 2

02
1;

 P
ai

d 
on

ly
 w

he
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
or

k 
th

e 
ho

lid
ay

01
-6

0-
0-

50
11

Po
lic

e 
Bo

nu
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-6

0-
0-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

ou
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,4

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,3
18

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

78
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,0
78

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

PT
O

 p
ay

ou
t w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

oc
cu

r a
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
te

rm
in

at
io

n.
01

-6
0-

0-
50

16
FT

O
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Pa
y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,2
46

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

04
 

91
.4

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

50
 

01
-6

0-
0-

50
31

O
ut

 o
f P

os
iti

on
 P

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Li

ne
 it

em
 n

ot
 u

se
d.

01
-6

0-
0-

50
32

Sh
ift

 D
iff

er
en

tia
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,7

22
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
78

 
49

.2
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

 
01

-6
0-

0-
50

34
O

n-
C

al
l

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

54
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-6

0-
0-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(1
50

)
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-6
0-

0-
50

40
Po

lic
em

an
's 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
   

23
,5

51
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
32

,0
95

 
 $

   
   

   
24

,0
71

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

N
o 

Lo
ng

er
 N

ee
de

d

01
-6

0-
0-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
  4

,3
45

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,8

58
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
,2

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,9
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,8

99
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
0,

97
3)

23
8.

44
%

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,3
51

 6.
2%

 o
f a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

st
af

f, 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
rs

, p
ar

t-t
im

e 
an

d 
R

es
er

ve
 O

ffi
ce

r c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n.
01

-6
0-

0-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
  8

,2
25

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,3
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,8

21
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,1

06
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,4
27

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,8

48
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
79

 
83

.2
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,1
34

 1
.4

5%
 o

f a
ll 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n.

01
-6

0-
0-

51
40

45
7 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

   
  6

,9
25

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,9

49
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,6

84
 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,3
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,5
62

 
22

.2
9%

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,1
89

 Ba
se

d 
on

 C
ur

re
nt

 2
02

2 
45

7 
En

ro
llm

en
ts

 +
 (P

os
si

bl
e 

Ad
di

tio
ns

 
Es

tim
at

e)
01

-6
0-

0-
51

45
Fi

re
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

e 
Pe

ns
io

n
 $

   
   

   
36

,8
13

 
 $

   
   

   
29

,6
09

 
 $

   
   

   
   

43
,0

10
 

 $
   

   
   

25
,2

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
44

,2
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,5

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,6
79

 
44

.1
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,1
63

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
al

l f
ul

l-t
im

e 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
C

hi
ef

 @
 9

.5
%

 o
f S

al
ar

y

01
-6

0-
0-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

46
,4

79
 

 $
   

   
   

22
,0

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,2
38

 
 $

   
   

   
25

,9
67

 
 $

   
   

   
   

84
,6

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,3
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

54
,2

41
 

35
.8

9%
 $

   
   

   
   

47
,0

58
 Ba

se
d 

on
 C

ur
re

nt
 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

En
ro

lle
es

 +
 (P

os
si

bl
e 

Ad
di

tio
n 

Es
tim

at
es

)
01

-6
0-

0-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
  1

,7
02

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,8

25
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
46

 
56

.6
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
36

 .
2%

 o
f A

ll 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

To
ta

l P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

 6
95

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

 6
03

,4
33

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

55
,1

56
 

 $
   

   
 6

00
,8

44
 

 $
   

   
   

 8
19

,5
76

 
 $

   
   

   
 6

34
,9

18
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
84

,6
59

 
77

.4
7%

 $
   

   
   

 9
02

,2
81

 1
0.

09
%

01
-6

0-
0-

61
00

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f J
us

tic
e 

G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

42
,8

96
 

 $
   

   
   

39
,8

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,2
59

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,2

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
10

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

(6
) B

od
y 

C
am

s 
& 

Ac
ce

ss
or

ie
s

01
-6

0-
0-

61
05

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f J
us

tic
e 

G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
03

,9
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,9

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
85

,9
15

 
17

.3
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
85

,9
15

 (9
) D

as
h 

C
am

s 
& 

Ac
ce

ss
or

es
;  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

lo
ud

 &
 e

xt
en

de
d 

w
ar

ra
nt

y
01

-6
0-

0-
62

02
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,4

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
59

)
10

1.
18

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,0

00
 A

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

pr
ic

e 
in

cr
ea

se
s.

  A
dd

l g
un

 s
af

e=
$2

00
0.

01
-6

0-
0-

62
04

Po
st

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
19

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 P

oo
le

d 
w

ith
 C

ity
 H

al
l

9



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-6

0-
0-

62
09

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
42

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

   
19

,6
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

53
,8

18
 

 $
   

   
   

48
,1

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,3
48

 
 $

   
   

   
   

43
,6

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,6
97

 
86

.7
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
50

,3
48

 3-
Po

lic
e 

Pa
tro

l V
eh

ic
le

s 
(3

rd
 y

ea
r o

f 5
 y

ea
r) 

an
d 

2-
Po

lic
e 

Pa
tro

l 
Ve

hi
cl

es
 (3

rd
 y

ea
r o

f 5
 y

ea
r).

01
-6

0-
0-

62
10

Ve
hi

cl
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

22
,9

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,1
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
90

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(5
,0

90
)

26
9.

68
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

01
-6

0-
0-

62
11

G
as

 a
nd

 O
il

 $
   

   
   

12
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

10
,6

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
13

,8
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,7
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,2

90
 

84
.7

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 H

ig
he

r f
ue

l p
ric

es
.

01
-6

0-
0-

62
15

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
55

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

94
 

40
.3

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 I

nf
la

tio
n.

01
-6

0-
0-

63
03

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

th
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
18

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,1

18
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-6

0-
0-

63
10

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
& 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,7

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

,8
81

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,1

19
 

81
.7

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
 T

ra
in

in
g 

of
 n

ew
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 - 

$5
,0

00
; O

th
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
- $

25
,0

00
01

-6
0-

0-
63

11
Tr

av
el

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,1
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

61
)

10
5.

38
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
01

-6
0-

0-
63

12
D

ue
s 

& 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
10

 
17

.2
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-6
0-

0-
63

30
Te

le
ph

on
e

 $
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

15
,7

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,0
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,0
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

93
 

85
.7

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 S

AL
Y

01
-6

0-
0-

63
40

U
til

iti
es

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(7

30
)

13
6.

51
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 c

os
ts

01
-6

0-
0-

64
01

U
ni

fo
rm

s 
an

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,5

58
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,2
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

87
)

14
5.

73
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 n
ew

 O
ffi

ce
rs

01
-6

0-
0-

64
03

Ph
ys

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,6

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(4

,6
32

)
56

3.
20

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,5

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

so
m

e 
tra

di
tio

na
l t

ur
no

ve
r i

n 
W

or
kf

or
ce

01
-6

0-
0-

64
04

Ps
yc

he
 E

va
lu

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,9
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,9

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
00

)
19

3.
33

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

so
m

e 
tra

di
tio

na
l t

ur
no

ve
r i

n 
W

or
kf

or
ce

01
-6

0-
0-

65
00

Le
ga

l S
up

po
rt 

fo
r O

ffi
ce

rs
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
29

 
31

.4
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 L
eg

al
 S

up
po

rt 
fo

r O
ffi

ce
rs

 O
nl

y
01

-6
0-

0-
65

01
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
  4

,2
28

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,4

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

93
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
93

)
47

8.
61

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 S

ep
ar

at
e 

th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 o
ut

 fr
om

 L
eg

al
 S

up
po

rt
01

-6
0-

0-
65

05
An

im
al

 C
on

tro
l C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
U

ni
fo

rm
, T

ra
in

in
g,

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
-6

0-
0-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
21

,6
11

 
 $

   
   

   
54

,3
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

22
,8

49
 

 $
   

   
   

31
,1

86
 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

,9
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

53
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(8

,1
09

)
13

0.
10

%
 $

   
   

   
   

51
,1

13
 E-

Fo
rc

e 
An

nu
al

 S
up

po
rt 

Fe
e 

$2
2,

41
1;

 P
ea

k 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

 
$5

8,
49

2 
- A

llo
ca

te
d 

ac
ro

ss
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 (P

D
 - 

$2
3,

70
2)

; D
M

Z 
Se

rv
er

 fo
r E

-F
or

ce
 p

er
 IT

 - 
$5

,0
00

01
-6

0-
0-

65
51

C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,1
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,2

47
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,2
00

)
63

3.
33

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 M

ic
ro

so
ft 

Li
ce

ns
es

 P
ur

ch
as

ed
 in

 2
02

2
01

-6
0-

0-
66

00
Su

rc
ha

rg
e 

- T
ra

in
in

g
 $

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
11

,3
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
,5

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
o 

lo
ng

er
 n

ee
de

d.
  I

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 0

1-
60

-0
-6

31
0

01
-6

0-
0-

66
10

Pr
is

on
er

 U
pk

ee
p/

M
ed

ic
al

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-6

0-
0-

66
15

To
w

in
g

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,1

25
 

29
.1

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

01
-6

0-
0-

66
20

Pr
is

on
er

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-6

0-
0-

66
21

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  9

,5
91

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,9

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,7

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(5

,7
88

)
19

6.
46

%
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 a

ll 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 in
 o

ne
 li

ne
 it

em
.

01
-6

0-
0-

66
25

C
rim

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
01

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

20
 

8.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,0

00
 2

 R
ad

ar
 T

ra
ile

rs
; C

am
er

a 
Sy

st
em

; 6
 S

pe
ed

 B
um

ps
; E

ve
nt

s
01

-6
0-

0-
66

40
Bu

lle
t R

es
is

ta
nt

 V
es

ts
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,4
76

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,1

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
55

)
19

7.
19

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ab

le
 W

or
k 

Fo
rc

e.
01

-6
0-

0-
66

41
Bi

ke
 P

at
ro

l
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
95

 
10

.1
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
01

-6
0-

0-
66

42
Ta

se
rs

 $
   

   
   

  5
,7

60
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
48

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 2
 B

ol
aw

ra
ps

 w
ill 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 re

pl
ac

e 
Ta

se
rs

01
-6

0-
0-

66
43

Am
m

un
iti

on
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
41

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,8

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,3
67

)
15

4.
67

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

fro
m

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
Ye

ar
s.

  G
ra

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
 w

ill 
O

ffs
et

 S
om

e 
C

os
ts

 ($
10

00
 fo

r 4
0m

m
)

01
-6

0-
0-

69
01

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,8
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

37
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
15

 
79

.0
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 In
cl

ud
es

 u
sa

ge
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r c
op

ie
r (

H
ig

h 
C

ou
nt

ry
 C

op
ie

rs
) @

 
~$

65
/m

o.
01

-6
0-

0-
69

02
Sm

al
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,4
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

04
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
00

 D
ro

ne
s

01
-6

0-
0-

69
06

Su
pp

l B
ud

ge
t A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-6

0-
0-

69
07

H
ou

se
 L

ea
se

 $
   

   
   

30
,2

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!

01
-6

0-
0-

70
01

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
26

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,7

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
61

 
66

.9
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
00

 Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

@
 $

17
3.

95
/m

o;
 U

pg
ra

de
d 

to
 B

et
te

r 
C

op
ie

r/P
rin

te
r

01
-6

0-
0-

70
03

Po
lic

e 
C

ap
ita

l
 $

   
   

   
17

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
26

,5
97

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,7

24
 

 $
   

   
   

10
,1

83
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,7
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,7

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
43

 
92

.5
9%

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 8
 V

ik
in

g 
VP

90
0 

ra
di

os
To

ta
l P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 1
99

,9
23

 
 $

   
   

 3
12

,3
90

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

67
,8

91
 

 $
   

   
 1

97
,6

44
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
51

,0
77

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

71
,7

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
79

,2
96

 
77

.4
1%

 $
   

   
   

 3
66

,9
76

 4
.5

3%

To
ta

l P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t S

al
ar

y 
&

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 8
95

,2
03

 
 $

   
   

 9
15

,8
23

 
 $

   
   

   
 9

23
,0

47
 

 $
   

   
 7

98
,4

87
 

 $
   

   
 1

,1
70

,6
53

 
 $

   
   

   
 9

06
,6

99
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
63

,9
55

 
77

.4
5%

 $
   

   
 1

,2
69

,2
57

 8
.4

2%

10



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

St
re

et
 D

ep
t 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

01
-7

0-
0-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

 3
10

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

 2
85

,0
15

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

48
,5

60
 

 $
   

   
 3

43
,9

74
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
72

,5
80

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

94
,7

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
77

,8
49

 
79

.1
1%

 $
   

   
   

 4
91

,3
37

 Pe
rm

an
en

t s
ta

ffi
ng

 in
cl

ud
es

 S
tre

et
 M

an
ag

er
, 1

-M
ec

ha
ni

c,
 7

-
D

riv
er

s/
O

pe
ra

to
rs

.
01

-7
0-

0-
50

07
O

ve
rti

m
e

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,8

93
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,4
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,7
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,2

56
 

77
.4

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 L

ar
ge

r w
or

kf
or

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
ne

ga
te

 o
ve

rti
m

e

01
-7

0-
0-

50
10

H
ol

id
ay

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

66
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,6
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

13
)

23
4.

20
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 N
or

m
al

ly
 n

ot
 w

or
ke

d 
du

rin
g 

ho
lid

ay
s,

 u
nl

es
s 

sn
ow

 o
r o

th
er

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

re
qu

ire
 it

.
01

-7
0-

0-
50

11
Bo

nu
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-7

0-
0-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,4
69

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
14

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

PT
O

 p
ay

ou
t w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

oc
cu

r a
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
te

rm
in

at
io

n.
01

-7
0-

0-
50

31
O

ut
-o

f-P
os

iti
on

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,7
87

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,4
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

11
)

37
9.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
00

 E
st

im
at

ed
; p

ay
 d

iff
er

en
tia

l f
or

 A
ct

in
g 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
01

-7
0-

1-
50

37
C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
Va

cc
in

at
io

n 
Bo

nu
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
01

-7
0-

0-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

20
,3

35
 

 $
   

   
   

17
,8

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,3
80

 
 $

   
   

   
21

,8
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

23
,8

69
 

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,9
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,8

94
 

79
.5

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,9

84
 6

.2
%

 o
f a

ll 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

01
-7

0-
0-

51
30

FI
C

A 
M

ed
ic

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

  4
,7

56
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,1

82
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,2
34

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,5

82
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,4
38

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

44
 

79
.5

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,2

46
 1

.4
5%

 o
f a

ll 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

01
-7

0-
0-

51
40

45
7 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

   
18

,2
57

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,9
51

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,9

44
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,0

79
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,1

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,8
83

 
16

.4
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,4
65

 Ba
se

d 
on

 a
ct

ua
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

2 
& 

Po
ss

ib
le

 2
 a

dd
iti

on
al

01
-7

0-
0-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

49
,4

63
 

 $
   

   
   

26
,2

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,0
60

 
 $

   
   

   
24

,7
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,9

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,2
90

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,6

66
 

52
.8

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

47
,0

80
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

C
ur

re
nt

 2
02

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

En
ro

lle
es

01
-7

0-
0-

51
65

St
at

e 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

84
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

94
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
83

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
93

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

31
 

54
.0

2%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

99
 .

2%
 o

f A
ll 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

To
ta

l S
tr

ee
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t S
al

ar
y 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
 4

21
,7

75
 

 $
   

   
 3

52
,5

81
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
39

,6
60

 
 $

   
   

 4
19

,6
16

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

63
,5

42
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
54

,3
57

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

09
,1

85
 

76
.4

5%
 $

   
   

   
 5

97
,5

11
 2

8.
90

%
01

-7
0-

0-
62

02
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

11
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,9

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
90

)
11

0.
90

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

01
-7

0-
0-

62
09

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 $

   
   

 1
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
23

,9
15

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

39
,4

36
 

 $
   

   
 1

49
,4

40
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
63

,4
48

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

73
,3

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(9

,8
79

)
10

6.
04

%
 $

   
   

   
 2

28
,3

15
 Le

as
e/

Pu
rc

ha
se

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r M
ac

k 
Tr

uc
k 

(4
th

 y
ea

r o
f 5

 y
ea

r l
ea

se
 - 

$4
5,

57
1)

; L
oa

de
r (

3r
d 

ye
ar

 o
f 7

 y
ea

r L
ea

se
 - 

$4
4,

62
5)

;  
M

ot
or

 
G

ra
de

r (
2n

d 
ye

ar
 o

f 5
 y

ea
r l

ea
se

 - 
$7

9,
24

5)
; S

w
ee

pe
r (

2n
d 

ye
ar

 o
f 

5 
ye

ar
 le

as
e 

- $
58

,8
74

)
01

-7
0-

0-
62

10
Ve

hi
cl

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,4
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,9

42
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,6

01
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
99

 
90

.0
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
01

-7
0-

0-
62

11
G

as
 a

nd
 O

il
 $

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
22

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

27
,2

51
 

 $
   

   
   

26
,5

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

34
,5

61
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(4

,5
61

)
11

5.
20

%
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 a
ve

ra
ge

 w
in

te
r u

sa
ge

 &
 H

ig
he

r F
ue

l C
os

ts
01

-7
0-

0-
62

15
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
11

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
13

,8
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

30
,9

48
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,8

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
64

 
98

.8
3%

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

 O
ld

er
 fl

ee
t n

ee
di

ng
 m

or
e 

& 
m

or
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
-7

0-
0-

62
16

Bu
ild

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,8

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
44

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

56
 

23
.6

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

84
,0

00
 R

oo
f e

xh
au

st
-$

20
,0

00
; R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r-$
60

,0
00

; A
dd

iti
on

al
-$

4,
00

0
01

-7
0-

0-
63

03
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- O
th

er
 $

   
   

   
   

27
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 (2
7,

60
0)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-7

0-
0-

63
10

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
& 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
35

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 (
SA

LY
) I

nc
lu

de
s 

C
D

O
T 

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l C
la

ss
 fo

r 2
.

01
-7

0-
0-

63
11

Tr
av

el
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
36

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

64
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,8
36

 
8.

20
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
01

-7
0-

0-
63

30
Te

le
ph

on
e

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
56

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
23

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

23
)

10
1.

13
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-7
0-

0-
63

40
U

til
iti

es
 $

   
   

   
  8

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,1
93

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
,4

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,2

92
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
92

)
11

3.
32

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,2

00
 E

st
im

at
ed

01
-7

0-
0-

63
41

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

 $
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,3
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,9
47

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

47
)

14
8.

67
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
nu

al
 m

ai
nt

en
ce

 o
f l

ig
ht

in
g 

01
-7

0-
0-

63
45

La
nd

fil
l

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
01

-7
0-

0-
64

01
U

ni
fo

rm
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  5
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,1

16
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
97

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,7

03
 

16
.0

2%
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,4

00
 9

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

x 
$6

00
; b

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 o

f u
sa

ge
01

-7
0-

0-
64

03
Ph

ys
ic

al
s 

an
d 

Te
st

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,2

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(2
07

)
12

0.
70

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ab

le
 w

or
k 

fo
rc

e.
01

-7
0-

0-
64

04
Sa

fe
ty

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

84
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

43
 

7.
12

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

00
 E

st
im

at
ed

.
01

-7
0-

0-
65

01
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

95
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
08

)
40

1.
63

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 M

ai
nl

y 
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 A
ds

.

01
-7

0-
0-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  1

,6
65

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,3
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,1

96
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,7

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
57

 
87

.1
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 Pe
ak

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

 $
45

,8
01

 - 
Al

lo
ca

te
d 

ac
ro

ss
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 (S
D

 - 
$1

,6
38

); 
In

cl
ud

es
 C

om
pu

te
r S

up
pl

ie
s.

 

11



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-7

0-
0-

68
00

C
on

tra
ct

 S
no

w
 R

em
ov

al
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 S

AL
Y.

  M
os

tly
 s

no
w

 h
au

lin
g 

fo
r S

ki
 J

ou
rin

g.
 N

ot
 n

ee
de

d 
in

 2
02

1
01

-7
0-

0-
69

01
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
ni

l
01

-7
0-

0-
69

02
Sm

al
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
  2

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  9

,1
56

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,5

66
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

58
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,0
58

)
15

1.
45

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 3
 y

ea
r a

ct
ua

ls
01

-7
0-

0-
69

06
Su

pp
l B

ud
ge

t A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

01
-7

0-
0-

69
10

W
ee

d 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 S
AL

Y
01

-7
0-

0-
70

03
St

re
et

 C
ap

ita
l

 $
   

   
   

61
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

42
,1

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 1
51

,3
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

80
,7

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
60

,7
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

75
.2

3%
N

on
e 

kn
ow

n 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e

01
-7

0-
0-

72
00

St
re

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

 2
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

 2
08

,7
08

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

00
,6

13
 

 $
   

   
   

 2
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

93
,3

25
 

 $
   

   
  (

19
3,

32
5)

19
6.

66
%

 $
   

   
   

 2
00

,0
00

 Sh
ar

ed
 C

os
t o

f S
tre

et
 P

av
in

g 
w

ith
 L

ea
dv

ille
 S

an
ita

tio
n 

an
d 

Pa
rk

vi
lle

 
W

at
er

 $
20

0,
00

0.
00

01
-7

0-
0-

72
01

Pa
ns

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
M

ov
ed

 to
 S

tre
et

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
01

-7
0-

0-
72

10
St

re
et

 S
ig

na
ge

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,9

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,4
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,4
75

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

75
)

11
4.

75
%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
ne

w
 S

tre
et

 S
ig

ns
 +

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
ig

na
ge

 ($
5K

)

01
-7

0-
0-

72
55

St
re

et
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

26
,0

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
34

,4
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

22
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,6
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(7
,6

10
)

13
4.

59
%

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,0
00

 Be
tte

r &
 s

af
er

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 c

ha
in

s 
($

6k
), 

C
ut

tin
g 

Ed
ge

s 
fo

r L
oa

de
r 

($
5k

), 
Sa

nd
 ($

4k
); 

As
ph

al
t (

$4
k)

 S
tri

pi
ng

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 
($

10
K)

To
ta

l S
tr

ee
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 5
09

,7
65

 
 $

   
   

 4
85

,3
63

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

14
,2

87
 

 $
   

   
 5

38
,7

36
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
67

,7
93

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

83
,4

10
 

 $
   

   
  (

21
5,

61
7)

13
7.

97
%

 $
   

   
   

 6
36

,7
15

 1
2.

14
%

To
ta

l S
tr

ee
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t S
al

ar
y 

&
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
 9

31
,5

40
 

 $
   

   
 8

37
,9

44
 

 $
   

   
   

 9
53

,9
47

 
 $

   
   

 9
58

,3
52

 
 $

   
   

 1
,0

31
,3

35
 

 $
   

   
 1

,1
37

,7
68

 
 $

   
   

  (
10

6,
43

4)
11

0.
32

%
 $

   
   

 1
,2

34
,2

26
 1

9.
67

%
A

ni
m

al
 S

he
lte

r 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

01
-8

0-
0-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

 1
00

,5
12

 
 $

   
   

   
93

,1
28

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

05
,2

98
 

 $
   

   
 1

05
,6

68
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
21

,6
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

99
,8

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

,8
09

 
82

.0
8%

 $
   

   
   

 2
11

,3
26

 1 
M

an
ag

er
 @

 3
6h

rs
/W

ee
k;

 1
 A

ss
t M

an
ag

er
 @

 3
6h

rs
/W

ee
k;

 2
 F

ul
l 

Ti
m

e 
@

 3
6h

rs
/W

ee
k 

Ea
ch

; 3
 P

ar
t T

im
e 

To
ta

l o
f 6

4h
rs

/W
ee

k
01

-8
0-

0-
50

07
O

ve
rti

m
e

 $
   

   
   

  2
,1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,2

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
78

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,9

78
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

ew
 S

ta
ff 

Sc
he

du
le

 S
ho

ud
 A

vo
id

 O
ve

rti
m

e
01

-8
0-

0-
50

08
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

W
ag

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
-b

ud
ge

te
d 

lin
e 

ite
m

01
-8

0-
0-

50
10

H
ol

id
ay

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
70

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

31
 

46
.9

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 S

AL
Y

01
-8

0-
0-

50
11

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!

01
-8

0-
0-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

ou
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
-b

ud
ge

te
d 

lin
e 

ite
m

; A
cc

ru
ed

 P
TO

 p
ay

ou
t w

ill 
no

rm
al

ly
 o

nl
y 

oc
cu

r a
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

 te
rm

in
at

io
n.

01
-8

0-
0-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-8

0-
0-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
  5

,5
31

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,5

90
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,6

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,6
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,2

57
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,3
49

 
82

.2
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,1
64

 6
.2

%
01

-8
0-

0-
51

30
FI

C
A 

- M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
  1

,5
02

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
70

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

41
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

63
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
15

 
82

.2
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
79

 1
.4

5%
01

-8
0-

0-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
   

  2
,6

21
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,5

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,3
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

59
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
59

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,3
92

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rre
nt

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
t

01
-8

0-
0-

51
45

Fi
re

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

52
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

41
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Li
ne

 It
em

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 u

se
d

01
-8

0-
0-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

17
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

58
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,5
32

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,5
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,8

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,5
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

05
 

83
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,3

60
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

C
ur

re
nt

 2
02

2 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
En

ro
lle

es
01

-8
0-

0-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
89

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

19
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
61

 
56

.1
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
25

 .
2%

 o
f A

ll 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

To
ta

l A
ni

m
al

 S
he

lte
r S

al
ar

y 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

 1
15

,3
46

 
 $

   
   

 1
10

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

25
,6

07
 

 $
   

   
 1

26
,4

31
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
42

,3
21

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

17
,7

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
24

,5
51

 
82

.7
5%

 $
   

   
   

 2
39

,7
45

 6
8.

45
%

01
-8

0-
0-

62
02

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
34

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
47

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

47
)

10
7.

37
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

  
C

le
an

in
g;

 S
af

et
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t; 
R

es
cu

e 
D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t 

01
-8

0-
0-

62
04

Po
st

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
01

-8
0-

0-
62

09
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Li

ne
 It

em
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 u
se

d.
01

-8
0-

0-
62

10
Ve

hi
cl

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,4
36

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

08
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
20

 
4.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
50

 N
ee

d 
Ti

re
s

01
-8

0-
0-

62
11

G
as

 a
nd

 O
il

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
37

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

62
 

91
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

00
 

01
-8

0-
0-

62
16

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

22
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
11

,8
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

70
 

51
.5

1%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

01
-8

0-
0-

63
10

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
80

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

 
90

.5
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
50

 C
AW

A 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
01

-8
0-

0-
63

11
Tr

av
el

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

37
 

45
.1

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

82
 C

AW
A 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 T
ra

ve
ls

12



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

01
-8

0-
0-

63
12

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
82

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
46

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
 

99
.2

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

50
 P

AC
FA

 - 
$4

50
; A

W
AC

 - 
$2

00
01

-8
0-

0-
63

30
Te

le
ph

on
e

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

52
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
61

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

39
 

60
.0

8%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

00
 

01
-8

0-
0-

63
31

In
te

rn
et

 A
ni

m
al

 S
he

lte
r

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

96
 

50
.3

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

01
-8

0-
0-

63
40

U
til

iti
es

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,5

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
01

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
64

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

36
 

74
.1

1%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 

01
-8

0-
0-

64
01

U
ni

fo
rm

 A
llo

w
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
04

 
72

.7
9%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
01

-8
0-

0-
65

01
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,4
76

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,2

22
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(3
81

)
17

6.
13

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

00
 S

ta
ff 

M
or

al
e;

 N
ew

sp
ap

er
 A

ds
01

-8
0-

0-
65

05
An

im
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
  9

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
74

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

13
,4

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,2

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,7
28

 
52

.2
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,0
00

 S
pa

y/
N

eu
te

r; 
D

ew
or

m
er

; V
ac

ci
ne

s;
 M

ic
ro

ch
ip

s

01
-8

0-
0-

65
20

In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
  7

,1
91

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,7
48

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,9

30
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,7

67
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,3
43

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,3

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
46

 
88

.6
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,4
25

 Es
tim

at
ed

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
C

IR
SA

 2
02

3 
R

at
e 

Q
uo

te
 $

14
7,

40
2 

(A
/S

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

- $
4,

37
8)

; a
nd

 P
in

na
co

l R
at

e 
$1

38
,7

57
 (A

/S
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

- 
$5

,0
47

); 
Ad

de
d 

1,
00

0 
fo

r d
ed

uc
tib

le
s

01
-8

0-
0-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  1

,6
35

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,3
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,4

54
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,8

44
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(6
22

)
12

5.
37

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,4

54
 Pe

ak
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
 $

45
,8

01
 - 

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 (A

S 
- $

16
38

); 
C

as
el

le
 S

up
po

rt 
Fe

e 
$8

16
01

-8
0-

0-
65

60
BS

KJ
 A

ni
m

al
 W

el
fa

re
 G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
04

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(1

04
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-8

0-
0-

65
61

M
ic

ro
ch

ip
 G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
98

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(9

98
)

#D
IV

/0
!

01
-8

0-
0-

69
01

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
52

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

99
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
54

 
15

.3
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 N
ew

 P
rin

te
r; 

O
ffi

ce
 C

ha
irs

; G
en

er
al

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
-8

0-
0-

70
03

An
im

al
 S

he
lte

r C
ap

ita
l

 $
   

   
   

16
,3

51
 

 $
   

   
   

16
,3

51
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,3

71
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Ba

rb
ar

a 
Bo

st
 E

st
at

e 
D

on
at

io
n 

of
 $

30
,0

06
.5

0 
in

 2
01

9 
(in

 d
ef

er
re

d 
re

ve
nu

e)
To

ta
l A

ni
m

al
 S

he
lte

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
51

,2
47

 
 $

   
   

   
46

,9
94

 
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,4

54
 

 $
   

   
   

53
,4

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

,9
67

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,1

99
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,7
68

 
76

.2
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
47

,5
11

 2
8.

52
%

To
ta

l A
ni

m
al

 S
he

lte
r S

al
ar

y 
&

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

 1
66

,5
93

 
 $

   
   

 1
57

,4
94

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

61
,0

60
 

 $
   

   
 1

79
,8

51
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
79

,2
88

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

45
,9

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
33

,3
18

 
81

.4
2%

 $
   

   
   

 2
87

,2
56

 6
0.

22
%

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
 4

,7
33

,8
08

 
 $

   
 4

,1
61

,3
11

 
 $

   
   

 4
,4

55
,2

25
 

 $
   

 4
,3

18
,2

79
 

 $
   

   
 5

,7
54

,2
80

 
 $

   
   

 5
,4

44
,5

81
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
09

,6
99

 
94

.6
2%

 $
   

   
 5

,8
30

,5
28

 1
.3

3%

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
00

 
 $

   
   

 3
86

,3
28

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
 9

46
,1

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

 
 $

   
   

  (
21

9,
10

7)
 $

   
   

   
 2

19
,1

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

 

Po
lic

e 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
   

Po
lic

e 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
03

-2
90

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 P

ol
ic

e 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  3

,8
82

 
 $

   
   

   
13

,2
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
03

-3
00

-3
50

6
Ea

rn
in

gs
 o

n 
D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

   
  4

,6
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
N

on
-B

ud
ge

te
d 

Li
ne

 It
em

To
ta

l P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 R
ev

en
ue

 $
   

   
   

  8
,5

45
 

 $
   

   
   

13
,6

60
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Po

lic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
03

-4
0-

1-
50

00
R

et
ire

m
en

t W
ag

es
 $

   
   

   
  8

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
on

-B
ud

ge
te

d 
Li

ne
 It

em
03

-4
0-

1-
71

03
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
-B

ud
ge

te
d 

Li
ne

 It
em

To
ta

l P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,5
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
15

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

C
TF

 F
un

d
C

TF
 R

ev
en

ue
s

05
-3

00
-3

50
6

 E
ar

ni
ng

s 
on

 D
ep

os
it 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
46

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

75
 

20
.8

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

00
  

SA
LY

 
05

-3
00

-3
70

0
 S

ta
te

 L
ot

te
ry

 
 $

   
   

   
28

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
29

,4
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

36
,3

03
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,6

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,3
80

 
82

.0
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

  
Ba

se
d 

on
 la

st
 3

 y
ea

r a
ct

ua
ls

 

13



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

05
-3

00
-3

90
0

 T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 C

TF
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e 

 $
   

   
   

17
,0

09
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,6
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

22
,9

92
 

 $
   

   
   

   
22

,9
92

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
18

,1
18

  
ba

la
nc

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

To
ta

l C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Tr

us
t F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
 $

   
   

   
45

,6
09

 
 $

   
   

   
30

,3
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

46
,2

85
 

 $
   

   
   

36
,6

49
 

 $
   

   
   

   
53

,5
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,7

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,8
47

 
46

.1
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
48

,7
18

 

C
TF

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

05
-4

0-
1-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
23

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,9
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

21
,5

70
 

 $
   

   
   

15
,9

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,3
39

 
 $

   
   

   
   

26
,2

83
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
56

 
92

.7
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,2
10

 Ta
bo

r H
om

e 
G

ui
de

s 
(9

0%
 C

ity
 H

al
l/1

0%
 C

TF
) =

$2
,3

42
; T

ab
or

 
H

om
e 

M
an

ag
er

 =
$5

,0
00

; P
ar

ks
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

ta
ff 

= 
$1

2,
00

0
05

-4
0-

1-
50

07
O

ve
rti

m
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(2

45
)

#D
IV

/0
!

05
-4

0-
1-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
07

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

37
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
57

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,6

45
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
12

 
93

.6
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,1
91

 6
.2

%
05

-4
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

31
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
11

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

 
93

.6
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
79

 1
.4

5%
05

-4
0-

1-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

Li
ne

 It
em

 n
ot

 u
se

d
05

-4
0-

1-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

 
62

.4
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

 
.2

%
05

-4
0-

1-
70

03
C

TF
 C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

05
-4

0-
1-

73
01

C
ity

 P
ar

k 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

21
,2

20
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
,4

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,6
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,9
01

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(9

01
)

10
9.

01
%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
05

-4
0-

1-
73

02
Ta

bo
r H

om
e 

M
us

eu
m

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

47
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,9
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,9

62
 

0.
76

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

05
-4

0-
1-

73
03

H
ou

se
 W

ith
 th

e 
Ey

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,7

31
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
0,

73
1)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 

05
-4

0-
1-

73
10

M
is

c.
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

13
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

23
,5

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,8
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,8
84

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(8

84
)

11
1.

05
%

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

 TO
H

 C
ap

ita
l $

10
,0

00
/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s;

 M
BT

 $
30

00
 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n

To
ta

l C
TF

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
45

,6
08

 
 $

   
   

   
38

,4
91

 
 $

   
   

   
   

46
,2

85
 

 $
   

   
   

38
,7

39
 

 $
   

   
   

   
53

,5
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

59
,1

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(5

,5
73

)
11

0.
40

%
 $

   
   

   
   

48
,7

18
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

0)
 $

   
   

   
 (8

,1
30

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

 (2
,0

91
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

 
 $

   
   

   
 (3

4,
42

0)
 $

   
   

   
   

34
,4

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  0

 

U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(U

R
A

) 
Fu

nd
U

R
A

 R
ev

en
ue

s
06

-3
00

-3
90

0
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
R

A 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 

 $
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
06

-3
00

-3
91

0
 U

R
A 

P1
 

 $
   

   
   

12
,3

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(4

,9
58

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,9

58
 

#D
IV

/0
!

To
ta

l U
R

A
 F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
 $

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

12
,3

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(4
,9

58
)

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,9
58

 
-1

9.
83

%
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
 

U
R

A
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

06
-9

9-
0-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
40

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

06
-9

9-
0-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
27

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

06
-9

9-
0-

51
30

FI
C

A 
M

ed
ic

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (6
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
06

-9
9-

0-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (1

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

06
-9

9-
0-

63
01

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
vc

s 
- U

R
A 

Le
ga

l
 $

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
46

,2
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

24
,9

35
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

73
,2

59
 

 $
   

   
   

 (4
8,

25
9)

29
3.

04
%

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
06

-9
9-

0-
63

06
Tr

ea
su

re
rs

 F
ee

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

22
)

#D
IV

/0
!

06
-9

9-
0-

63
10

U
R

A 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
25

)
#D

IV
/0

!
06

-9
9-

0-
65

01
U

R
A 

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 A

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(4
97

)
#D

IV
/0

!
To

ta
l U

R
A

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
46

,2
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

24
,9

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

74
,2

78
 

 $
   

   
   

 (4
9,

27
8)

29
7.

11
%

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

  (
46

,2
62

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
  (

12
,6

58
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
 (7

9,
23

6)
 $

   
   

   
   

79
,2

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 

14



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

Ta
x 

Fu
nd

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

Ta
x 

R
ev

en
ue

07
-3

00
-3

71
0

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ille
 S

ha
re

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 D

ire
ct

or
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
29

,1
67

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,8

33
 

83
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
 

07
-3

00
-3

71
5

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f M
er

ch
an

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
62

 
15

.8
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
00

 
07

-3
00

-3
80

0
Ac

co
m

od
at

io
n 

Ta
x

 $
   

   
   

 2
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

65
,6

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

,3
73

 
77

.0
4%

 $
   

   
   

 2
15

,0
00

 
07

-3
00

-3
80

1
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
 T

ax
 fo

r J
an

 2
02

1 
N

ot
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,2
31

 
 $

   
   

   
 (1

7,
23

1)
#D

IV
/0

!
To

ta
l A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

ns
 T

ax
 F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

 2
51

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

12
,2

63
 

 $
   

   
   

   
39

,2
38

 
84

.4
0%

 $
   

   
   

 2
51

,5
00

 0
.0

0%

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

Ta
x 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

07
-4

0-
0-

50
00

H
ou

si
ng

 D
ire

ct
or

 S
al

ar
y 

(In
cl

ud
in

g 
C

ity
 S

ha
re

)
 $

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
70

,0
00

 
07

-4
0-

0-
60

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
U

N
IR

ev
s 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,3
83

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

18
 

52
.8

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,4

00
 A

nn
ua

l F
ee

 - 
$4

,2
00

; I
m

pl
en

ta
tio

n 
Fe

e 
- $

2,
20

0
07

-4
0-

0-
63

07
M

U
N

IR
ev

s 
M

er
ch

an
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
54

)
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

54
 

-2
.7

2%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

07
-4

0-
0-

64
00

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 S

ha
re

 $
   

   
   

   
83

,9
02

 
 $

   
   

   
   

37
,4

20
 

 $
   

   
   

   
46

,4
82

 
44

.6
0%

 $
   

   
   

   
83

,9
02

 1
.9

2%
07

-4
0-

0-
64

10
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

H
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

89
,1

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
89

,1
98

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
89

,1
98

 
To

ta
l A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

ns
 T

ax
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
 2

51
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

,7
49

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

10
,7

51
 

16
.2

0%
 $

   
   

   
 2

51
,5

00
 0

.0
0%

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
 1

71
,5

14
 

 $
   

   
  (

17
1,

51
4)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 

H
C

D
 F

un
d

H
C

D
R

ev
en

ue
08

-3
00

-3
91

0
13

th
 &

 1
5t

h 
St

re
et

 P
ro

je
ct

 $
   

   
 2

42
,2

01
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
08

-3
00

-3
95

0
M

tn
 V

ie
w

 P
ro

je
ct

 $
   

 1
,0

99
,7

42
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

  (
10

0,
00

0)
#D

IV
/0

!
08

-3
00

-3
95

5
Ph

as
e 

2 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 $

   
   

 2
55

,1
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

08
-3

00
-3

96
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 F

ee
s 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

22
,7

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
08

-3
00

-9
00

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 F

ro
m

 H
C

D
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

 $
   

   
 2

08
,4

75
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

To
ta

l H
C

D
 F

un
d 

D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
 1

,8
28

,3
16

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

  (
10

0,
00

0)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

0.
00

%

H
C

D
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

08
-8

5-
0-

65
01

13
th

 &
 1

5t
h 

St
re

et
 P

ro
je

ct
 $

   
   

   
54

,1
96

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

08
-8

5-
0-

65
05

M
tn

 V
ie

w
 P

ro
je

ct
 $

   
   

 7
70

,2
07

 
 $

   
   

   
10

,5
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

08
-8

5-
0-

65
10

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 $
   

   
   

  8
,3

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
08

-8
5-

0-
65

15
O

th
er

 P
ro

je
ct

s
 $

   
   

 2
55

,1
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

08
-8

5-
0-

65
20

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

36
,1

21
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
08

-8
5-

0-
69

06
Su

pp
l B

ud
ge

t A
pp

ro
pi

at
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

To
ta

l H
C

D
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
 7

78
,5

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

 3
56

,0
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
0.

00
%

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

(7
78

,5
32

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

 1
,4

72
,2

53
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
 1

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
  (

10
0,

00
0)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 

Fi
re

 D
ep

t F
un

d

15



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

Fi
re

 D
ep

t 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

10
-3

00
-3

30
0

C
ou

nt
y 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
 8

53
,9

26
 

 $
   

   
 8

62
,3

25
 

 $
   

   
   

 9
40

,3
79

 
 $

   
   

 9
40

,3
79

 
 $

   
   

 1
,1

86
,3

74
 

 $
   

   
   

 5
93

,1
88

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

93
,1

86
 

50
.0

0%
 $

   
   

 1
,2

83
,9

34
 7

0%
 o

f B
ud

ge
te

d 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
10

-3
00

-3
90

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

 $
   

   
 3

65
,9

68
 

 $
   

   
 3

69
,5

68
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
03

,0
20

 
 $

   
   

 4
03

,0
20

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

08
,4

46
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
23

,7
05

 
 $

   
   

   
   

84
,7

41
 

83
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
 5

50
,2

58
 3

0%
 o

f B
ud

ge
te

d 
Fi

re
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
To

ta
l F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
s

 $
   

 1
,2

19
,8

94
 

 $
   

 1
,2

31
,8

93
 

 $
   

   
 1

,3
43

,3
99

 
 $

   
 1

,3
43

,3
99

 
 $

   
   

 1
,6

94
,8

20
 

 $
   

   
 1

,0
16

,8
93

 
 $

   
   

   
 6

77
,9

27
 

60
.0

0%
 $

   
   

 1
,8

34
,1

92
 8

.2
2%

Fi
re

 D
ep

t 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

10
-4

0-
1-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 $

   
   

 6
59

,3
81

 
 $

   
   

 6
77

,9
04

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

29
,4

92
 

 $
   

   
 6

89
,6

15
 

 $
   

   
   

 7
78

,1
30

 
 $

   
   

   
 6

48
,1

35
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
29

,9
95

 
83

.2
9%

 $
   

   
   

 8
91

,5
47

 Ba
se

d 
on

 fu
ll 

m
an

ni
ng

 le
ve

ls
 (9

 F
ire

fig
ht

er
s 

po
si

tio
ns

, F
ire

 C
hi

ef
, 

Fi
re

 M
ar

sh
al

 a
nd

 F
ire

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

hi
ef

 a
nd

 p
ar

t-t
im

e 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

st
af

f).
10

-4
0-

1-
50

01
R

es
er

ve
 P

ay
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,9
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,8

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,7

07
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,7

39
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

 
96

.6
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 $
83

/m
on

th
 p

er
 re

se
rv

is
t w

he
n 

w
or

ke
d

10
-4

0-
1-

50
02

R
es

er
ve

 F
FI

I G
ra

de
 P

ay
 $

   
   

   
29

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,5

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(9

,5
98

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-4
0-

1-
50

07
O

ve
rti

m
e 

- O
th

er
 $

   
   

   
35

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
48

,6
54

 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

47
,8

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,6

66
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
8,

66
6)

28
6.

66
%

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 E
st

im
at

ed
.

10
-4

0-
1-

50
08

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
W

ag
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,1
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
92

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(4

92
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

on
-B

ud
ge

te
d 

Li
ne

 It
em

10
-4

0-
1-

50
10

H
ol

id
ay

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,9

32
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  4

,4
40

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,9
91

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

09
 

83
.1

8%
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 E

st
im

at
ed

.
10

-4
0-

1-
50

11
Fi

re
 B

on
us

 $
   

   
   

  6
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  6

,1
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

 E
st

im
at

ed
10

-4
0-

1-
50

12
SA

FE
R

 G
ra

nt
 O

ve
rti

m
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,9
78

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(3
,9

78
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-4

0-
1-

50
13

SA
FE

R
 G

ra
nt

 S
pe

ci
al

 Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,8

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
34

)
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

16
,5

06
 

10
-4

0-
1-

50
15

PT
O

 P
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,4

37
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

20
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
PT

O
 p

ay
ou

t w
ill 

no
rm

al
ly

 o
nl

y 
oc

cu
r a

t e
m

pl
oy

ee
 

te
rm

in
at

io
n.

10
-4

0-
1-

50
30

C
al

l O
ut

 $
   

   
   

  5
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,1

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,7
91

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,3
23

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(3

23
)

10
6.

46
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 R
ed

uc
ed

 p
rim

ar
ily

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f S

ta
tio

n 
II

10
-4

0-
1-

50
31

O
ut

-o
f-P

os
iti

on
 P

ay
 $

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
18

,6
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

17
,7

96
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,4

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
98

 
89

.3
5%

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 E
st

im
at

ed
. I

t o
ffs

et
s 

ov
er

tim
e.

10
-4

0-
1-

50
37

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

Va
cc

in
at

io
n 

Bo
nu

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(3
00

)
#D

IV
/0

!

10
-4

0-
1-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
55

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,6
03

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

64
  

$ 
   

   
   

 2
,9

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
65

  
$ 

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

51
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(9
86

)
31

2.
07

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

05
 6.

2%
 o

f R
es

er
vi

st
 p

ay
 (a

ll 
no

n 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
fir

ef
ig

ht
er

s)
, a

nd
 p

ar
t-t

im
e 

ad
m

in
 c

le
rk

.
10

-4
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
10

,6
38

 
 $

   
   

   
11

,0
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,1

91
 

 $
   

   
   

11
,5

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,9
18

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,1

74
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,7
44

 
85

.3
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,9
93

 1
.4

5%
 o

f a
ll 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
10

-4
0-

1-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
   

20
,2

96
 

 $
   

   
   

20
,2

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,1
53

 
 $

   
   

   
20

,4
96

 
 $

   
   

   
   

33
,7

64
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,3
58

 
 $

   
   

   
   

17
,4

06
 

48
.4

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,4

21
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
as

 o
f A

ug
us

t 2
02

2

10
-4

0-
1-

51
45

Fi
re

 &
 P

ol
ic

e 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

   
52

,3
08

 
 $

   
   

   
51

,7
77

 
 $

   
   

   
   

61
,5

24
 

 $
   

   
   

57
,1

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
69

,5
19

 
 $

   
   

   
   

57
,5

86
 

 $
   

   
   

   
11

,9
33

 
82

.8
3%

 $
   

   
   

   
82

,6
76

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

St
at

us
 M

an
ni

ng
 L

ev
el

s 
@

 9
.5

%
 o

f B
as

e 
Pa

y
10

-4
0-

1-
51

46
FP

PA
 O

ld
 H

ire
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
15

,6
24

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,5
82

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,5

82
 

 $
   

   
   

15
,5

82
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,5
82

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,5

82
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
10

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,5

82
 A

nn
ua

l R
eq

ui
re

d 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 F
PP

A
10

-4
0-

1-
51

50
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
67

,0
66

 
 $

   
   

   
74

,6
57

 
 $

   
   

   
   

93
,5

53
 

 $
   

   
   

87
,8

93
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
02

,1
41

 
 $

   
   

   
   

64
,4

83
 

 $
   

   
   

   
37

,6
58

 
63

.1
3%

 $
   

   
   

   
86

,1
83

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
C

ur
re

nt
 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

En
ro

lle
es

10
-4

0-
1-

51
65

St
at

e 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
ax

 $
   

   
   

  2
,2

01
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,3
15

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,4
41

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,4

66
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,4
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

13
 

58
.9

1%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

30
 .

2%
 o

f A
ll 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

To
ta

l F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

un
d 

Sa
la

ry
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
 8

90
,2

69
 

 $
   

   
 9

49
,4

85
 

 $
   

   
   

 9
81

,5
74

 
 $

   
 1

,0
11

,6
28

 
 $

   
   

 1
,0

57
,7

85
 

 $
   

   
   

 8
87

,2
64

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

70
,5

21
 

83
.8

8%
 $

   
   

 1
,1

85
,3

44
 1

2.
06

%
10

-4
0-

1-
62

02
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
  6

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,9
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,0

93
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,3
00

 
33

.8
4%

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

,5
00

 S
AL

Y
10

-4
0-

1-
62

04
Po

st
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
06

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

95
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
95

)
14

7.
31

%
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

62
09

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

72
,8

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
72

,4
09

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

56
 

99
.3

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

72
,8

65
 T

yp
e 

3 
En

gi
ne

 (Y
ea

r 2
 o

f 5
 Y

ea
r L

ea
se

 @
 $

72
,8

65
 a

 y
ea

r)
10

-4
0-

1-
62

10
Ve

hi
cl

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 $

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
37

,1
03

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

47
,5

63
 

 $
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,0

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
10

,9
86

 
68

.6
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 a
gi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
10

-4
0-

1-
62

11
G

as
 a

nd
 O

il
 $

   
   

   
12

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  9

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

18
,7

40
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

23
,4

12
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(8

,4
12

)
15

6.
08

%
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 I

nc
re

as
e 

du
e 

to
 S

ta
tio

n 
2 

& 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f g
as

 p
ric

es
10

-4
0-

1-
62

15
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
91

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,8

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

36
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,4
64

 
17

.8
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 A
ve

ra
ge

 o
f l

as
t 3

 y
ea

rs
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

10
-4

0-
1-

62
16

Bu
ild

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  7
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
,7

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,3
76

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
98

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,9

02
 

58
.5

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

62
17

St
at

io
n 

Fu
rn

itu
re

 $
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
83

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

17
 

49
.1

3%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 R

ec
ei

ve
d 

fu
rn

itu
re

 fr
om

 V
A 

in
 2

01
9.

  $
10

00
 d

ue
 to

 S
ta

tio
n 

2

16



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

10
-4

0-
1-

63
01

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- L

eg
al

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,6
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,3

76
 

8.
12

%
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
 L

eg
al

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rre

d 
fo

r F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t O

pe
ra

tio
ns

10
-4

0-
1-

63
07

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

e
 $

   
   

   
25

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
25

,4
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

25
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

25
,4

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

23
,3

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,6
67

 
83

.3
3%

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,0
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 C
ity

 H
al

l a
dm

in
 w

ag
e 

in
cr

ea
se

s
10

-4
0-

1-
63

08
Ve

hi
cl

e 
U

pg
ra

de
s 

Fu
nd

/T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

Fi
re

 F
un

d
 $

   
   

   
 1

00
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

10
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

 1
00

,0
00

 T
o 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 F
ire

 F
un

d 
Ye

ar
ly

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
 U

pg
ra

de
s

10
-4

0-
1-

63
09

Eq
ui

pm
en

t U
pg

ra
de

s 
Fu

nd
/T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
Fi

re
 F

un
d

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

 T
o 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 F
ire

 F
un

d 
Ye

ar
ly

 fo
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t U
pg

ra
de

s
10

-4
0-

1-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
17

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,0
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,4

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,2

86
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
14

 
94

.5
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

 S
AL

Y
10

-4
0-

1-
63

11
Tr

av
el

 $
   

   
   

11
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,9

97
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,3
40

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,8
42

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

42
)

11
2.

28
%

 $
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

 I
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 h
ig

he
r c

os
ts

10
-4

0-
1-

63
12

D
ue

s 
& 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,5

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,4
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,5
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

32
 

68
.1

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

00
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 2
 y

ea
r a

ct
ua

l c
os

ts
10

-4
0-

1-
63

30
Te

le
ph

on
e

 $
   

   
   

  2
,3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,5

28
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,5
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
81

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

19
 

59
.4

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 S

ta
tio

n 
2

10
-4

0-
1-

63
40

U
til

iti
es

 $
   

   
   

19
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

15
,5

55
 

 $
   

   
   

   
19

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
15

,2
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

31
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,7
34

 
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,2

66
 

41
.0

8%
 $

   
   

   
   

31
,0

00
 I

nc
re

as
ed

 d
ue

 to
 S

ta
tio

n 
2

10
-4

0-
1-

64
01

U
ni

fo
rm

 A
llo

w
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
10

,3
36

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
,7

43
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
,0

61
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,9
39

 
63

.2
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 S
AL

Y

10
-4

0-
1-

64
03

Ph
ys

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
  9

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  6
,8

63
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,6
75

 
16

.5
8%

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

,2
00

 SA
LY

; I
nc

lu
si

ve
 o

f $
4,

23
0 

An
nu

al
ly

 ($
47

0/
fir

ef
ig

ht
er

) f
or

 F
ire

fig
ht

er
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

s 
- P

er
 U

ni
on

 C
on

tra
ct

. I
nc

re
as

e 
of

 $
15

24
 d

ue
 to

 u
p 

to
 5

 @
 

$2
25

 e
ac

h 
ne

w
 h

ire
s 

at
 &

 m
or

e 
th

or
ou

gh
 e

xa
m

 p
ro

ce
ss

. (
$3

99
 to

ta
l 

fo
r a

ll 
ca

re
er

 s
ta

ff 
in

cr
ea

se
).

10
-4

0-
1-

65
01

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

13
,2

98
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
83

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  (

85
)

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 P
rim

ar
ily

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
st

s

10
-4

0-
1-

65
20

In
su

ra
nc

e 
(W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
p 

an
d 

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

b)
 $

   
   

   
81

,5
33

 
 $

   
   

   
81

,1
38

 
 $

   
   

   
   

82
,5

33
 

 $
   

   
   

81
,6

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
95

,7
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

87
,7

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

,9
32

 
91

.7
1%

 $
   

   
   

 1
17

,7
83

 Es
tim

at
ed

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
C

IR
SA

 2
02

3 
R

at
e 

Q
uo

te
 $

14
7,

40
2 

(F
ire

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

- $
58

,7
10

); 
an

d 
Pi

nn
ac

ol
 R

at
e 

$1
38

,7
57

 (F
ire

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
- 

$5
3,

13
3)

; F
ire

 A
cc

id
en

tia
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 $
2,

94
0;

 A
dd

ed
 $

3,
00

0 
fo

r 
de

du
ct

ib
le

s
10

-4
0-

1-
65

33
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

12
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

69
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
14

,4
86

 
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,2
57

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
,2

43
 

34
.0

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

12
,5

00
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 4

 ra
di

os
 p

er
 y

ea
r

10
-4

0-
1-

65
40

G
ra

nt
 W

rit
in

g 
As

si
st

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

81
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!

10
-4

0-
1-

65
50

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t/M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 $

   
   

   
  9

,8
42

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,9
52

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
,8

42
 

 $
   

   
   

10
,2

12
 

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,2

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,7
90

 
63

.8
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
16

,0
00

 Pe
ak

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

 $
45

,8
01

 - 
Al

lo
ca

te
d 

ac
ro

ss
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 (F
D

 - 
$1

2,
53

7)
; 1

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r $
40

0.
  A

dd
 tw

o 
Ta

bl
et

s 
@

 $
12

00
 E

ac
h

10
-4

0-
1-

65
51

C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
  2

,6
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

3 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,6

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

70
 

 $
   

   
   

   
14

,1
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,6

80
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(5
30

)
10

3.
75

%
 $

   
   

   
   

10
,4

00
 I

nc
lu

de
s 

ye
ar

ly
 c

os
t o

f s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r f
ire

 h
ou

se
10

-4
0-

1-
67

01
Vo

lu
nt

ee
r O

th
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
59

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
37

,4
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

59
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
34

,5
21

 
 $

   
   

   
   

24
,4

79
 

58
.5

1%
 $

   
   

   
   

49
,0

00
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
 fo

r 6
 P

er
so

nn
el

10
-4

0-
1-

67
05

Fi
re

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n

 $
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,1

90
 

12
.4

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

67
15

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
47

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

 S
AL

Y
10

-4
0-

1-
67

20
Fo

am
 A

BC
 &

 E
TC

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

 S
AL

Y

10
-4

0-
1-

67
21

R
es

cu
e 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

29
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
17

,9
77

 
 $

   
   

   
   

11
,5

23
 

60
.9

4%
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,5

00
 S

ta
rt 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

ha
t i

s 
ou

t o
f d

at
e 

- $
2,

50
0.

10
-4

0-
1-

67
25

La
dd

er
 &

 A
ir 

Te
st

s
 $

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,2
88

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,5

13
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
87

)
10

1.
94

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,5

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

67
30

Pe
rs

on
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t (
PP

E)
 $

   
   

   
15

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
19

,0
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

13
,0

62
 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,7

92
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,7
92

)
12

1.
47

%
 $

   
   

   
   

19
,5

00
 1 

ca
re

er
 m

em
be

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
 P

PE
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

.  
4 

se
ts

 a
 

ye
ar

.
10

-4
0-

1-
67

34
H

az
m

at
 E

qu
ip

/S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

91
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,4
09

 
25

.8
6%

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
00

 S
AL

Y
10

-4
0-

1-
67

35
M

ed
ic

al
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,1
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

57
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,6
43

 
11

.9
2%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

 S
AL

Y
10

-4
0-

1-
67

36
M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

90
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
09

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
74

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,7

26
 

3.
92

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,0

00
 F

lo
w

 M
et

er
10

-4
0-

1-
67

38
H

os
e

 $
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,7

28
 

22
.0

7%
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,5

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

69
01

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
08

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,1

15
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

14
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
14

)
10

0.
75

%
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,9

00
 S

AL
Y

10
-4

0-
1-

69
05

St
or

ag
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y-

Fi
re

 $
   

   
   

  9
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

19
,2

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
12

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
N

o 
lo

ng
er

 n
ee

de
d

10
-4

0-
1-

73
01

Fi
re

 C
ap

ita
l

 $
   

   
   

25
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

09
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

To
ta

l F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

un
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

 $
   

   
 3

29
,6

25
 

 $
   

   
 3

10
,3

58
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
61

,8
25

 
 $

   
   

 3
28

,8
34

 
 $

   
   

   
 6

37
,0

35
 

 $
   

   
   

 4
99

,0
18

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

38
,0

17
 

78
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
 6

48
,8

48
 1

.8
5%

17



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

To
ta

l F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

un
d 

Sa
la

ry
 &

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
 1

,2
19

,8
94

 
 $

   
 1

,2
59

,8
43

 
 $

   
   

 1
,3

43
,3

99
 

 $
   

 1
,3

40
,4

61
 

 $
   

   
 1

,6
94

,8
20

 
 $

   
   

 1
,3

86
,2

81
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
08

,5
38

 
81

.8
0%

 $
   

   
 1

,8
34

,1
92

 8
.2

2%

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

  (
27

,9
50

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

  (
36

9,
38

9)
 $

   
   

   
 3

69
,3

89
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 

Fi
re

 D
ep

t C
ap

ita
l 

R
ev

en
ue

s
10

-3
00

-3
30

1
D

on
at

io
ns

 to
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,2

87
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,6
18

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(5
,6

18
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

30
2

Fo
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 F
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
 4

07
,5

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

 2
10

,4
31

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

10
,4

19
 

 $
   

   
  (

21
0,

41
9)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

30
4

St
an

db
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

30
5

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 F
ire

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

30
7

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

24
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,0
24

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-3
00

-3
30

8
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

& 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 F
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
12

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,8

68
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,5
44

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

44
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

50
6

Ea
rn

in
gs

 o
n 

D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
79

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  (
65

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-3
00

-3
51

0
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

ac
ilit

y 
R

ev
en

ue
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

51
5

C
M

C
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
36

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

,5
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

16
,5

00
 

45
.0

0%
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,5

00
 

10
-3

00
-3

52
5

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 G

ra
nt

s
 $

   
   

   
18

,6
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,4

75
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
4,

47
5)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

62
0

FE
M

A 
As

si
st

an
ce

 to
 F

F 
G

ra
nt

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

62
1

SA
FE

R
 G

ra
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
 1

19
,8

62
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
 1

94
,8

66
 

 $
   

   
   

   
64

,1
95

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

30
,6

71
 

32
.9

4%
 $

   
   

   
 1

98
,3

20
 

10
-3

00
-3

62
2

AF
G

 G
ra

nt
 $

   
   

   
   

69
,8

33
 

 $
   

   
   

   
69

,8
33

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (0
)

10
0.

00
%

10
-3

00
-3

62
3

Po
st

 G
ra

nt
 $

   
   

   
56

,7
80

 
 $

   
   

   
17

,0
73

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-3

62
4

VF
A 

G
ra

nt
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  7
,1

29
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-3
00

-3
62

5
Sa

le
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-3

00
-4

00
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
ire

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
 $

   
   

   
28

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

81
,5

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
85

,0
64

 
 $

   
   

   
   

85
,0

64
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

98
,0

72
 

To
ta

l F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t F

un
d 

R
ev

en
ue

s
 $

   
   

   
28

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

 5
86

,8
41

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

11
,5

72
 

 $
   

   
 3

01
,6

16
 

 $
   

   
   

 3
79

,7
63

 
 $

   
   

   
 3

83
,6

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,9
09

)
10

1.
03

%
 $

   
   

   
 3

09
,8

92
 

Fi
re

 D
ep

t C
ap

ita
l 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

10
-5

0-
1-

50
03

St
an

db
y 

Em
pl

ee
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,9

83
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(6

,9
83

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
50

34
W

ild
fir

e 
D

ep
lo

ym
nt

 E
m

pl
ee

 P
m

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

 1
77

,4
17

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
 1

08
,4

05
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
26

,8
73

 
 $

   
   

  (
12

6,
87

3)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,8

42
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  3

,7
10

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,6

76
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(2

,6
76

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,2
20

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

,9
24

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

24
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-5

0-
1-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,4

23
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(4

,4
23

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
51

65
SU

TA
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

25
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
68

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
(2

68
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-5

0-
1-

63
01

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- L

eg
al

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(3

,0
00

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
65

01
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  5

,1
99

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,5

30
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,0
69

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

69
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-5

0-
1-

65
20

In
su

ra
nc

e 
(W

ild
fir

e 
D

ep
lo

ym
en

t W
ag

es
)

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,4
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(4
,4

62
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-5

0-
1-

65
33

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
& 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
65

34
W

ild
fir

e 
D

ep
lo

ym
en

t E
xp

en
se

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,0
30

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

17
,2

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
27

,8
17

 
 $

   
   

   
 (2

7,
81

7)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
65

35
VF

A 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
65

36
FE

M
A 

As
si

st
an

ce
 to

 F
F'

s 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-5
0-

1-
65

40
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
- O

th
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-5

0-
1-

69
02

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

80
,6

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
35

,0
13

 
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
07

,9
77

 
 $

   
   

   
 (6

5,
37

7)
25

3.
47

%
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

00
 S

ta
tio

n 
2 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

fo
r 2

02
2

10
-5

0-
1-

69
06

Su
pp

l B
ud

ge
t A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 

18



20
20

20
20

20
21

20
21

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
22

20
23

20
23

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
A

cc
ou

nt
 T

itl
e

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ct

ua
l 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

 %
 E

xp
en

de
d 

 F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t 
B

ud
ge

t N
ot

es

C
ity

 o
f L

ea
dv

ill
e

20
23

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

B
ud

ge
t, 

v1
.1

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ua

l i
s 

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
(8

3%
 o

f C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r H

as
 E

la
ps

ed
)

To
ta

l F
ire

 F
un

d 
W

ild
fir

e 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

 2
79

,8
96

 
 $

   
   

   
   

42
,6

00
 

 $
   

   
 1

67
,6

17
 

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,6
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

88
,4

71
 

 $
   

   
  (

24
5,

87
1)

67
7.

16
%

 $
   

   
   

   
42

,6
00

 
Fi

re
 D

ep
t 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

10
-6

0-
1-

50
01

Sa
la

ry
 - 

R
es

er
ve

 P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-6
0-

1-
51

20
FI

C
A

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-6
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-6

0-
1-

51
65

St
at

e 
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-6
0-

1-
60

00
St

at
io

n 
II 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,7
44

 
10

-6
0-

1-
62

02
Su

pp
lie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,4

88
 

 $
   

   
   

   
(7

,4
88

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-6
0-

1-
63

05
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

up
po

rt 
fo

r I
nt

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 

 $
   

   
   

21
,2

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 

0.
00

%
 $

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
 fo

r 6
 P

er
so

nn
el

10
-6

0-
1-

63
10

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
& 

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

  5
,1

09
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
26

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-6
0-

1-
65

35
VF

A 
G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,4

75
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
4,

47
5)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-6

0-
1-

65
40

AF
G

 G
ra

nt
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
73

,3
25

 
 $

   
   

   
   

72
,6

85
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
40

 
99

.1
3%

10
-6

0-
1-

66
00

H
ea

dw
at

er
s 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,8
28

 
 $

   
   

   
   

(2
,8

28
)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-6

0-
1-

67
30

Ph
ys

ic
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-6

0-
1-

67
36

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,4

84
 

 $
   

   
   

 (1
5,

48
4)

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-6

0-
1-

69
02

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

28
,9

72
 

 $
   

   
   

28
,9

72
 

 $
   

   
   

   
28

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

   
43

,2
29

 
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,9

72
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
14

,1
03

 
 $

   
   

   
 (8

5,
13

1)
39

3.
84

%
 $

   
   

   
   

28
,9

72
 T

en
de

r -
 6

th
 y

ea
r a

nn
ua

l p
ay

m
en

t o
f 7

 p
ay

m
en

ts
To

ta
l F

ire
 F

un
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
28

,9
72

 
 $

   
   

   
35

,8
81

 
 $

   
   

   
   

68
,9

72
 

 $
   

   
   

65
,7

81
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
42

,2
97

 
 $

   
   

   
 2

29
,8

07
 

 $
   

   
   

 (8
7,

51
0)

16
1.

50
%

 $
   

   
   

   
68

,9
72

 
Fi

re
 D

ep
t  

   
   

   
   

 
SA

FE
R

 G
ra

nt
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

10
-7

0-
1-

50
00

Sa
la

ry
 S

AF
ER

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

 1
48

,2
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

02
,0

26
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
68

.8
4%

 $
   

   
   

 1
51

,1
64

 
10

-7
0-

1-
50

02
St

ip
en

d-
Vo

l R
es

er
ve

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
  8

,8
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-7

0-
1-

51
20

FI
C

A
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
65

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

(1
46

)
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-7
0-

1-
51

30
FI

C
A 

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
32

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
49

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
,4

56
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
93

 
67

.7
7%

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
92

 
10

-7
0-

1-
51

40
45

7 
D

ef
er

re
d 

Pl
an

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,7

05
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,7
05

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

,7
79

 
10

-7
0-

1-
51

45
Fi

re
 &

 P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

13
,3

38
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

,9
71

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
,3

67
 

67
.2

6%
 $

   
   

   
   

14
,3

61
 

10
-7

0-
1-

51
50

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

20
,2

27
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,7
72

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
,4

55
 

23
.5

9%
 $

   
   

   
   

18
,8

26
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 o
nl

y 
pr

em
iu

m
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
10

-7
0-

1-
51

65
St

at
e 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
45

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

04
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
41

 
45

.8
1%

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
53

 
10

-7
0-

1-
62

16
Bu

ild
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

#D
IV

/0
!

10
-7

0-
1-

63
09

C
M

C
 F

ire
 S

ci
en

ce
 D

eg
re

e
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

 1
10

,2
63

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-7
0-

1-
63

10
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
10

-7
0-

1-
65

20
In

su
ra

nc
e 

(W
or

ke
rs

' C
om

p)
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
,8

02
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

,7
85

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
,0

17
 

70
.3

5%
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
,5

45
 

10
-7

0-
1-

67
30

Ph
ys

ic
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
#D

IV
/0

!
To

ta
l S

A
FE

R
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 $

   
   

 1
19

,8
60

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 $
   

   
   

 1
94

,8
66

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

22
,3

60
 

 $
   

   
   

   
72

,5
06

 
62

.7
9%

 $
   

   
   

 1
98

,3
20

 W
ill 

go
 to

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l F

un
d 

W
he

n 
G

ra
nt

 is
 C

lo
se

d 
in

 2
02

5

19



  

   

 AGENDA ITEM # 8E 
 

 CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
                      
MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022: A Resolution Certifying and Levying 

the Mill Levy of the City of Leadville for 2022 to Defray the Costs of 
Government for the City of Leadville for the 2023 Budget Year 

  
PRESENTED BY: Dawna Schneiter, Finance Director  
 

 _____ORDINANCE 
 __X__RESOLUTION 
 _____MOTION 
 _____INFORMATION    
                                
                                                                                                      

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: 

Before City Council for consideration is Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022 (“Resolution”), 
which is an action that is required annually by state law to balance the City’s budget.  

 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

After the City has adopted the annual budget pursuant to the Local Government Budget 
Law, the City must certify its mill levy. The deadline to certify the mill levy to Lake County 
is December 15th. Pursuant to state taxation law, the City may temporarily (for one year) 
increase the amount of its tax levy to recover and account for any refunded property tax 
amounts.  

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

The total mill levy certified in this Resolution is 18.9 mills.   

V. LEGAL ISSUES:   

N/A 

VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff Recommends approval of Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022 to certify the mill levy as 
required by state law. 

  

VII. COUNCIL OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the Resolution;  
2. Approve the Resolution with amendments; or 
3. Table the Resolution for further discussion at a date certain.         



 

VIII. PROPOSED MOTION: 

“I move to approve Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022: A Resolution Certifying and Levying 
the Mill Levy of the City of Leadville for 2022 to Defray the Costs of Government for the City 
of Leadville for the 2023 Budget Year.” 

  

IX. ATTACHMENTS: 

• Resolution No. 41, Series of 2022: A Resolution Certifying and Levying the Mill Levy of 
the City of Leadville for 2022 to Defray the Costs of Government for the City of 
Leadville for the 2023 Budget Year 

• County Assessor Certification of Valuation for the City of Leadville  
 



CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 41 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING AND LEVYING THE MILL LEVY OF THE CITY OF 
LEADVILLE FOR 2022 TO DEFRAY THE COSTS OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE CITY OF 

LEADVILLE FOR THE 2023 BUDGET YEAR AND AUTHORIZING A MILL LEVY TO THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Leadville (“City”) adopted its annual budget in accordance with the Local 

Government Budget Law on December 6, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved the 2022 budget by Resolution No. 40, Series of 2022 

and made necessary appropriations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the 2022 net valuation for assessment for the City as certified by the Lake County 

Assessor is $41,063,637.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 39-10-114 permits any taxing entity to adjust the amount of its tax levy by 

an additional amount which does not exceed the proportional share of the total amount of abatements and 
refunds made pursuant to State law; and 

 
WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 39-5-128 requires the City to certify its 2022 mill levy to the Board of 

County Commissioners of Lake County no later than December 15, 2022 after the budget has been 
adopted.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein by this reference as findings and 
determinations of the City Council.  
 

Section 2. The City of Leadville hereby certifies to the Board of County Commissioners of 
Lake County that the City's 2022 levy on all taxable property within the City, including 
Refunds/Abatements, shall be as follows:  

 
Gross Mill Levy 18.900 mills 

Refunds/Abatements                         0.000 mills 

Net Mill Levy                            18.900 Mills 
 

Section 3. The Deputy City Clerk is directed to deliver a certified copy of this Resolution 
to the Board of County Commissioners of Lake County no later than December 15, 2022.  

 
 

ADOPTED by a vote of ___ in favor and, ___ against, ___ abstaining, and 
___ absent,  this 6th day of December, 2022. 

 
 



City of Leadville 
Resolution No. 41 

Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
CITY OF LEADVILLE, COLORADO: 
 
 
 
By: _______________________________  
   Greg Labbe, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 Deputy City Clerk 







D
ec

 2
02

2
C

ity
 C

al
en

da
r

27
28

29
30

1
2

3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

10
am

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at



Ja
n 

20
23

C
ity

 C
al

en
da

r

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30

31
1

2
3

4

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

10
am

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at



F
eb

 2
02

3
C

ity
 C

al
en

da
r

29
30

31
1

2
3

4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

26
27

28
1

2
3

4

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
05

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg

10
am

 - 
Le

ad
vi

lle
 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

5:
15

pm
 - 

P
ar

kv
ill

e 
W

at
er

 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

8:
30

am
 - 

To
ur

is
m

 P
an

el
 

11
am

 - 
B

O
C

C
 @

 5
00

 

6p
m

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

C
 M

tg
 @

 

6p
m

 - 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

@
 

4p
m

 - 
H

P
C

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

tg
 

5p
m

 - 
S

an
ita

tio
n 

@
 

Su
n

M
on

Tu
e

W
ed

Th
u

Fr
i

S
at


	3 - 12.06.2022 Agenda
	6A - Regional Housing Request for Support
	7A - DRAFT MINUTES 11.15.2022
	8B1 - CCF_Reso 29 Series 2022_FAMLI Program Decision (12-6-22 mtg) with LKS edits.v2
	8B2 - Reso 29 Series 2022_FAMLI Program (12-6-22 mtg-reconsideration)
	8C1 - CCF_Ord 10 Series 2022_Demolition Moratorium (12-6-22 mtg)
	8C2 - Ord. 10 Series 2022_Demolition Moratorium (2nd reading 12-6-22)
	8D1 - CCF_Resolution 40, Series 2022_Adoption of 2023 Budget
	8D2 - Resolution 40 Series 2022_2023 Budget Adoption
	8D3 - City Budget Worksheet 2023v1.10
	8E1 - CCF_Resolution 41 Series 2022_2022 Mill Levy Certification
	8E2 - Resolution 41 Series 2022_Mill Levy Certification
	8E3 - Certification of Valuations (Final) 11.09.2022
	10A - December 2022
	10B - January 2023
	10C - February 2023

